
 

 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
 25-TRAM-194-PEN 
January 7, 2025 
 
Mr. Gildardo Ochoa, President 
Go Trucking, Inc. 
2701 W Mary 
Garden City, Kansas, 67846 
 
This is a  notice of a  penalty assessment against Go Trucking, Inc. (“Go Trucking”) for violations of Kansas 
Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted from 
September 11 through October 8, 2024, by a Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator. The Special 
Investigator identified eighty-four violations of the Motor Carrier Safety regulations.  Penalties for the violations 
are assessed in accordance with the FY 2025 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the Commission 
on June 27, 2024. Go Trucking has been assessed a $14,950.00 penalty. For a full description of the penalty(s) 
and terms and obligations please refer to the Order attached to this notice. 
 
IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: You have thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order 
to pay the penalty. Please remit payment of $14,950.00 through your personal account with the Kansas 
Corporation Commission’s Kansas Trucking Regulatory Assistance Network (KTRAN) system located at 
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation Division assigning you a 
PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the penalty 
owed. 
 
The attached Order also requires a representative of Go Trucking: 
 

a . To attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within thirty (30) days from the date of the Order 
and to provide the undersigned Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A schedule of 
dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the Commission’s website 
http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety_meetings.htm.  
 

b. To submit a  written, comprehensive Corrective Action Plan (“CAP”) to Transportation Staff within 
thirty (30) days of the date of this order, documenting the violations described in this Penalty Order, 
including specific and detailed information explaining Carrier’s efforts and concrete steps taken to 
ensure the violations do not occur in the future.  

 
c. To submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of 

this Penalty Order. Transportation Staff will contact the motor carrier at a  later date to determine 
an appropriate time for the review.   

 
IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a  hearing. A request for a  hearing 
must be made in writing, and within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, setting forth the 
specific grounds upon which relief is sought. You may request a  hearing through the Commission’s electronic 
filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and you must also mail a  copy of the request 
for hearing to the undersigned at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an 
original and seven copies of the request to the Executive Director at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 
66604, and mail a  copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel.1 

 
1 K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 77-542. 

1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Andrew J. French, Chairperson 
Dwight D. Keen, Commissioner 
Annie Kuether, Commissioner 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Laura Kelly, Governor 

20250108111423 
Kansas Corporation 

Commission 

https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/
http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety_meetings.htm
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/
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IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of $14,950.00 within thirty (30) days from the date of service 
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the Order, or in the alternative, failure to provide a 
timely written request for a  hearing, will result in the Order becoming final and may result in additional sanctions 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 
 
Respectfully, 
/s/ Ahsan A. Latif  
Ahsan A. Latif 
Litigation Counsel 
(785) 271-3118 
ahsan.latif@ks.gov 

l 500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 
Pat Apple, Commissioner 

. . ... 
ansas 

Corporation Commission 

Phone: 785-271 -3 l 00 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Governor Jeff Colyer, M.D. 



 

 

THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

 
Before Commissioners: Andrew J. French, Chairperson 

Dwight D. Keen 
Annie Kuether 
 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Go 
Trucking, Inc. of Garden City, Kansas. 
Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the 
Commission’s Authority to Impose Penalties, 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier 
Authority. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. 25-TRAM-194-PEN 

 
PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (“Commission”). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112 and 66-1,114b, the Commission 

is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise and control motor carriers, as defined 

in 49 C.F.R. Part 390.5 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3f, doing business or procuring business in 

Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for the exercise of such power, 

authority and jurisdiction.  

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the Commission may 

suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines against every 

motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard to the regulation 

of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or regulation of the 

Commission. 
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3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission’s jurisdiction and issue an order on the Commission’s own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the Commission. 

4. Go Trucking (“Go Trucking” or “Carrier”) is a motor carrier as defined in 49 C.F.R. 

390.5 and operates under USDOT number 3835862. 

5. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Go Trucking pursuant to K.S.A. 66-

1,108b because it is a motor carrier as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 390.5 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-

3f. 

6. From September 11, 2024, through October 8, 2024, a Commission Transportation 

Staff (“Transportation Staff” or “Staff”) Special Investigators (“SIs”) completed a safety 

compliance investigation of the operations of Go Trucking. As a result of the compliance 

investigation, the SIs identified eighty-four (84) violation(s), set forth in seventeen (17) count(s), 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (“MCSRs”), which carry a penalty set forth in the FY2025 

Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix.2 

7. On October 16, 2024, Transportation Staff submitted its Report and 

Recommendation (“R&R”), attached hereto as Attachment “A” and incorporated by reference 

herein, recommending a penalty of $14,950.00 to be issued to Go Trucking based on the frequency, 

timeline, and severity of the violations discovered.  

8. The Commission hereby adopts Staff’s findings as contained in its October 16, 

2024, R&R.3  

 
2 Order Designating Guidance Document and Approving Staff’s Use of the Transportation Division’s Uniform Penalty 
Assessment Table, pp. 10 – 24 (June 27, 2024) (“Penalty Matrix”). 
3 Staff’s Report and Recommendation (Oct. 16, 2024). 
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9. Specifically, pursuant to Staff’s R&R, the Commission finds that Go Trucking 

committed eighty-four (84) violation(s) of the following seventeen (17) count(s), discussed more 

fully in Staff’s R&R:4 

 a. Count 1: On August 19, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road without first enrolling and testing its driver(s), 

Abel Sotelo in an alcohol and controlled substance testing program, which resulted in one 

(1) violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.305(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. The Commission finds 

that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $1,000.00 is appropriate and in accordance 

with the current Penalty Matrix.  

 b. Count 2: On April 29, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial motor 

vehicles in Kansas on a public road for which it falsified records/reports, specifically the 

two annual inspection reports for the 1998 Peterbilt truck, VIN ending in 0206 and Timpte 

trailer, VIN ending in 4917 (Carrier did not check the vehicle features that were included 

on the CMV, but also marked that features were “OK” even though they did not exist on 

the inspected vehicles) which resulted in two (2) violations(s) of 49 C.F.R. 390.35, adopted 

by K.A.R. 82-4-3f. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of an enhanced 

penalty of $2,000.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 c. Count 3: On July 8, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial motor 

vehicles in Kansas on a public road without requiring its drivers to maintain a record of 

duty status for each 24-hour period which resulted in fifteen (15) violations(s) of 49 C.F.R. 

395.8, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a. The SI found five (5) violations for transports by owner 

Gildardo Ochoa (July 3 and 8-11, 2024), six (6) violations for transports by Jose Banuelos 

 
4 See Staff’s Report and Recommendation (Oct. 16, 2024). 
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Casas (April 15-18, 20, and 21, 2024), and four (4) violations for transports by Isabel 

Ochoa Nevarez (June 1, 2 and 8 and 9). The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation 

of a penalty of $250.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 d. Count 4: On June 7, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial motor 

vehicles in Kansas on a public road for which its drivers made false reports of record of 

duty status on the 25 different dates set forth herein, which resulted in twenty-five (25) 

violations(s) of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(e), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a. Go Trucking drivers made 

false reports of record of duty status (The drivers documented they were “off-duty” during 

times when a supporting document stated they were on-duty working to load or unload Go 

Trucking’s commercial vehicles.): fourteen violations (14) by Isabel Ochoa Nevarez on 

June 3-7, 10-14, 18, and 24-26, 2024; three (3) violations by Gildardo Ochoa on June 14, 

17, and 20, 2024; three (3) violations by Jose Banuelos Casas (April 9, 11, and 25, 2024), 

five (5) violations by Jose Ochoa on August 6-9 and 16, 2024). The Commission finds that 

Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $4,000.00 is appropriate and in accordance with 

the current Penalty Matrix. 

 e. Count 5: On September 9, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road and did not provide maintenance records for a 

2001 Great Dane trailer, VIN ending in 3403 and a 1988 Transcraft trailer, VIN ending in 

0147 used on April 22, 2024, which resulted in two (2) violations(s) of 49 C.F.R. 396.3(b), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a 

penalty of $750.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 f. Count 6: On April 29, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial motor 

vehicles in Kansas on a public road and did not obtain and provide an annual inspection 
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covering parts and accessories set forth in Appendix A for a 1998 Peterbilt truck, VIN 

ending in 0206 and a 2010 Timpte trailer, VIN ending in 4917 which resulted in two (2) 

violations(s) of 49 C.F.R. 396.17(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j. The Commission finds 

that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $750.00 is appropriate and in accordance with 

the current Penalty Matrix. 

 g. Count 7: On July 8, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial motor 

vehicles in Kansas on a public road and failed to retain and provide supporting documents 

set forth in K.A.R. 82-4-35a (a) through (k) for its operations upon request by an duly 

authorized representative, the state highway patrol or other law enforcement officers, 

which resulted in ten (10) violations of K.A.R. 82-4-35a and 49 C.F.R. 392.2, adopted by 

K.A.R. 82-4-3h. Carrier failed to retain and provide supporting documentation for 

transports by Gildardo Ochoa on June 13, 14, 17, 19, 20, 2024 and July 3, 8-11, 2024. The 

Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $750.00 is appropriate and 

in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 h. Count 8: On August 19, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road and failed to conduct a post-accident alcohol 

and controlled substance test on its driver, Abel Sotelo, who was performing a safety-

sensitive function with respect to the commercial vehicle and was in an accident that 

involved the loss of human life, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.303(a) and (b), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a 

penalty of $1,000.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 i. Count 9: On August 19, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road and failed to provide evidence that it provided 
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to its driver Abel Sotelo, who was involved in an accident that the Carrier gave its drug 

and alcohol policy that meets the all the requirements of 49 CFR 382.601(b) to Mr. Sotelo, 

which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.601, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. The Commission 

finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $500.00 is appropriate and in accordance 

with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 j. Count 10: On August 19, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road, and it failed to conduct an annual query of the 

Clearinghouse into its employee drivers who are subject to controlled substance and 

alcohol testing:  Simon Saldivar, Jose Banuelos Casas, and Crisoforo Ochoa Nevarez, 

which resulted in three (3) a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.701(b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-

3c. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $300.00 is 

appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 k. Count 11: On August 19, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road and failed to first to require or conduct a pre-

employment query of the Clearinghouse with FMCSA DACH and obtain information 

about whether its drivers, Abel Sotelo prior to August 19, 2024, and Sandra Jeanty prior to 

August 13, 2024 had violated §381.211, §382.205, §382.207, §382.209, §382.213, which 

resulted in two (2) violations of 49 C.F.R. 382.701(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c. The 

Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $700.00 is appropriate and 

in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 l. Count 12:  On August 19, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road and failed to maintain and produce an accident 

register for 3 years after the date of each accident, including the fatality accident that 
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occurred on August 19, 2024, which resulted in a violation of 49 C.F.R. 390.15(a), adopted 

by K.A.R. 82-4-3f. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of 

$200.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 m. Count 13: On August 23, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road and failed to obtain and produce the motor 

vehicle record covering at least the preceding 12 months from the driver’s license authority 

for 3 of its driver employees Simeon Saldivar prior to April 29, 2024, Jose Banuelos Casas 

prior to April 4, 2024 and Crisoforo Ochoa Nevarez prior to August 23, 2024, which 

resulted in three (3) violations of 49 C.F.R. 391.25, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g. The 

Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $250.00 is appropriate and 

in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 n. Count 14: On July 8, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial motor 

vehicles in Kansas on a public road as a for-hire carrier hauling scrap metal point to point 

without first obtaining form the Kansas Corporation Commission a certificate of public 

service to transport property (for-hire authority), which is a violation of K.S.A. 66-1,114b, 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3h.5 Carrier’s for-hire authority was cancelled on September 13, 

2023 and reinstated on November 7, 2024. The Commission finds that Staff’s 

recommendation of a penalty of $500.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the current 

Penalty Matrix. 

 o. Count 15:  On June 7, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial motor 

vehicles in Kansas on a public road and driver(s) Isabel Ochoa Nevarez hauled a load of 

rock with a gross weight of 87,100 lbs., which is 1,600 lbs. over the statutory weight limit 

 
5 Also see K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 49 C.F.R. 392.2. 
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of 85,500 lbs., (Additionally Isabel Ochoa was also driving a commercial vehicle with 

loads over the statutory limit on June 1, 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 26, 2024 and Gildardo 

Ochoa was driving a commercial vehicle with a load over the statutory limit on June 24, 

2024), which resulted in eleven (11) violations of K.S.A. 8-1901(a) and K.S.A. 8-1909, 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3h.6 The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a 

penalty of $1,500.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 p. Count 16: On June 7, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial motor 

vehicles in Kansas on a public road and failed to require its drivers Isabel Ochoa Nevarez 

on June 7, 2024, Jose Ochoa on August 6, 2024 and Abel Sotelo on July 19, 2024, ) to use 

an Electronic Logging Device (ELD) to record their duty status (log their hours of service), 

which resulted in three (3) violations of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a)(1)(i) adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-

3a. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a penalty of $250.00 is 

appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

 q. Count 17:  On August 19, 2024, Go Trucking was operating commercial 

motor vehicles in Kansas on a public road and failed to provide inspector qualifications for 

its inspector Bruce Faulkner, who had performed an annual inspection on a 2012 

Freightliner, VIN ending in 7187, which resulted in a violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.19(a), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j. The Commission finds that Staff’s recommendation of a 

penalty of $250.00 is appropriate and in accordance with the current Penalty Matrix. 

10. The Commission also finds that Go Trucking is required to have a representative 

responsible for the Carrier’s safety compliance attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar 

within thirty (30) days from the date of this Order, and provide Litigation Counsel with written 

 
6 Also see K.A.R. 82-4-6a, 49 C.F.R. 392.1 and 49 C.F.R. 392.2. 
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proof of attendance within five days.7  A schedule of the dates and locations for safety seminars 

can be found on the Commission’s website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm.  

11. The Commission further finds that Go Trucking is required to submit a written, 

comprehensive Corrective Action Plan (“CAP”) that is satisfactory to Transportation Staff within 

thirty (30) days of the date of this order, documenting the violation(s) described in this Penalty 

Order, including specific and detailed information explaining Carrier’s efforts and concrete steps 

taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future.8  

12. The Commission further finds that Go Trucking is required to submit to one follow-

up safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order at a time 

agreeable to Staff.9  

13. The Commission concludes the penalty of $14,950.00 for the eight-four violations 

set forth above, and the additional three requirements set forth in paragraph 10 through 12, are just 

and reasonable. 

IT IS THEREFORE, BY THE COMMISSION ORDERED THAT: 

A. Go Trucking is hereby assessed a $14,950.00 civil penalty for eighty-four (84) 

violation(s), set forth in seventeen (17)  count(s), of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor 

carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Go Trucking is hereby ordered to have a representative responsible for the Carrier’s 

safety compliance attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within thirty (30) days from the 

 
7 See Id., p3.  
8 See Id.  
9 See Id.  

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm
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date of this Order and is to timely provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance 

within seventeen (17) business days of completing the safety seminar.  

C. Go Trucking is hereby ordered to submit a written, comprehensive corrective action 

plan (CAP) that is satisfactory to Transportation Staff within thirty (30) days of the date of this 

order, documenting the violation(s) described in this Penalty Order, including specific and detailed 

information explaining Carrier’s efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not 

occur in the future.  

D. Go Trucking is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 

eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order at a time agreeable to Staff. 

E. Pursuant to K.S.A. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may request a hearing on 

the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the specific grounds upon which 

relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission’s electronic filing 

system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, within fifteen (15) days from the date of 

service of this Order, and a copy of the request mailed to the Litigation Division. If you do not 

have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of the request to the 

Executive Director at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy of the 

request to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Go Trucking’s right to a hearing, and this Penalty 

Order will become a Final Order. 

F. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances 

in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties 

exceeding $500.00, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless 

waived by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the 

https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/
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public interest.10 For civil penalties of $500.00 or less, a corporation may appear by a duly 

authorized representative of the corporation.11 

G. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $14,950.00 is 

due in thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Order. Payment of $14,950.00 must be made 

through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission’s Kansas Trucking 

Regulatory Assistance Network (KTRAN) system located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You 

must have an account through KTRAN to pay the penalty.  

 H. Failure of Go Trucking to perform, pay or to fully comply with the  provisions of 

this Order, including but not limited to Ordering Clauses A through D, above, will result in 

suspension of Go Trucking’s motor carrier operating authority without further notice.12 

Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited to, the 

issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease and desist orders, and any other 

remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice.  

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

 French, Chairperson; Keen, Commissioner; Kuether, Commissioner  

Dated:  

 
    
 Lynn M. Retz 
 Executive Director 
 
PJH 
 

 
10 K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). 
11 K.S.A. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 
12 K.S.A. 66-1,105. 

01/08/2025

https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/
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REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION 
TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 

 
TO:  Andrew J. French, Chairperson 
  Dwight D. Keen, Commissioner 
  Annie Kuether, Commissioner 
 
FROM: Jared Smith, Deputy Director of Transportation 
   
DATE: October 16, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Docket No. 25-TRAM-194-PEN 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Go Trucking Inc of Garden City, Kansas 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier Rules and Regulations and the 
Commission’s Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of 
Motor Carrier Authority 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

Go Trucking Inc (Go Trucking) is a motor carrier (MC), primarily hauling grain, feed, 
hay and other (sand, scrap metal). Go Trucking Inc operates under USDOT 1255993. From 
September 11, 2024 through October 8, 2024, Commission Staff Special Investigators (SIs) 
completed a safety compliance investigation of the operations of Go Trucking Inc. A copy of the 
safety compliance report is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and is hereby incorporated by reference. 
As a result of this investigation, the SIs identified eighty-four (84) violations set forth in 
seventeen (17) specific counts of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (MCSRs), which carries a 
penalty according to the FY2025 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix approved by the 
Commission. Based on the frequency, timeline and severity of the violations discovered by the 
SIs, staff recommends penalty of $14,950 be issued to the MC. 
 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 
 
 From September 11, 2024 through October 8, 2024, Commission Staff SIs conducted a 
safety compliance investigation of the operations of Go Trucking Inc. The investigation covers a 
365 day period and any previous compliance review.  Each specific count is detailed below. 
 
Count One (1 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129 

Transportation Division 
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Andrew J. French, Chairperson 
Dwight D. Keen, Commissioner 
Annie Kuether, Commissioner 

Phone: 785-271-3145 
Fax: 785-271-3124 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Laura Kelly, Governor 
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Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 382.305(a) states: “Every employer shall comply with the 
requirements of this section. Every driver shall submit to random alcohol and controlled 
substance testing as required in this section.” 
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On August 19, 2024, Go Trucking required or 
permitted its driver, Abel Sotelo, to operate a commercial driver’s license (CDL) required 
commercial motor vehicle (CMV), a 2012 Freightliner, VIN ending in 7187, GVWR 52,000 lbs., 
pulling a 1998 Timpte trailer, VIN ending in 2797, GVWR 65,000 lbs., in interstate commerce 
from Orleans, Nebraska to Dighton, Kansas. This transport is evidenced by Driver Vehicle 
Examination Report No. KSHP02822450 and Accident Report No. 2024010011, both attached 
hereto as Exhibit 2.   

During this transport on August 19, 2024, Mr. Sotelo was involved in a fatality accident 
(See Accident Report attached as Exhibit 2) in the state of Kansas. The MC did not provide the 
SIs with evidence of enrollment in a random alcohol and controlled substance testing program 
compliant with 49 C.F.R. 382.305 at the time of this transport.  
Violation: Go Trucking failed to enroll in a random alcohol and controlled substance testing 
program, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.305, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c (Exhibit 1, Page 
3). One (1) violation discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $1,000, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Two (2 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 390.35 states: “No motor carrier, its agents, officers, 
representatives, or employees shall make or cause to make— 

(a) A fraudulent or intentionally false statement on any application, certificate, report, or 
record required by part 325 of subchapter A or this subchapter; 
(b) A fraudulent or intentionally false entry on any application, certificate, report, or 
record required to be used, completed, or retained, to comply with any requirement of 
this subchapter or part 325 of subchapter A; or 
(c) A reproduction, for fraudulent purposes, of any application, certificate, report, or 
record required by this subchapter or part 325 of subchapter A.” 

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On April 29, 2024, Go Trucking required or 
permitted its driver, Simeon Saldivar, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 1998 Peterbilt truck, 
VIN ending in 0206, GVWR 50,000 lbs., pulling a 2010Timpte trailer, VIN ending in 4917, 
GVWR 70,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from Garden City, Kansas to Oberlin, Kansas. This 
transport is evidenced by a Driver Vehicle Examination Report No. KSHP05113203 and copies 
of annual inspections for the vehicles involved in this transport, attached hereto as Exhibit 4.  

The MC provided investigators with two annual inspections that were fraudulently 
completed in that they did not check vehicle features that were included on the CMV and marked 
as “OK” components that were not found in the vehicle being inspected. The inspections were 
conducted by the MC’s owner Gildardo Ochoa.  

On the Peterbilt truck, Mr. Ochoa failed to check the brake tubing, low pressure warning 
device, antilock brake system, automatic brake adjusters and failed to complete and check any of 
the components of Sections #2 Coupling Devices, #3 Exhaust System, #4 Fuel System, #5 
Lighting Devices, #7 Steering Mechanism, #8 Suspension, and #9 Frame. The inspector also 
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marked as "OK" components not found on the vehicle being inspected such as: Electric Brakes, 
Intermodal Container, and failed to check steer-axle tires. 

On the Timpte trailer, Mr. Ochoa failed to check any of the components of Sections #3 
Exhaust System, #4 Fuel System, #9 Frame and #11 Wheels and Rims.  
Violation: Go Trucking provided investigators with fraudulent annual inspections, which is a 
violation of 49 C.F.R. 390.35, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3f (Exhibit 1, Page 3).  Two (2) 
violations were discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 20).  
Recommendation: Acts of fraud are an intentional violation and therefore Staff recommends an 
enhanced fine of $2,000 as determined by the KCC Uniform Penalty assessment table. 
 
Count Three (3 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) states: “Except for a private motor carrier of passengers 
(nonbusiness), as defined in § 390.5 of this subchapter, a motor carrier subject to the 
requirements of this part must require each driver used by the motor carrier to record the driver's 
duty status for each 24–hour period using the method prescribed in paragraphs (a)(1)(i) through 
(iii) of this section, as applicable.” 
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On July 8, 2024, Go Trucking required or 
permitted its owner/driver, Gildardo Ochoa, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2020 Peterbilt 
truck, VIN ending in 4809, GVWR 52,000 lbs., in intrastate commerce from Garden City, 
Kansas to Wichita, Kansas. This transport is evidenced by a trip sheet attached hereto as Exhibit 
5 and scale ticket #10216 attached hereto as Exhibit 6. 
 At the time of this transport, the MC failed to require its driver to prepare a record of duty 
status as required by 49 C.F.R. 395.8. The SIs found violations for drivers Gildardo Ochoa (July 
3, 8, 9, 10 and 11), Jose Banuelo Casas (April 15, 16, 17, 18, 29 and 21) and Isabel Ochoa 
Nevarez (June 1, 2, 8 and 8), resulting in fifteen (15) total violations.  
Violation: Go Trucking failed to require its drivers to prepare a record of duty status, which is a 
violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a (Exhibit 1, Pages 3 to 4).  Fifteen (15) 
violations were discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $250, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Four (4 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 395.8(e) states: “(1) No driver or motor carrier may make a false 
report in connection with a duty status. 

(2) No driver or motor carrier may disable, deactivate, disengage, jam, or otherwise block 
or degrade a signal transmission or reception, or reengineer, reprogram, or otherwise tamper with 
an ELD so that the device does not accurately record and retain required data. 

(3) No driver or motor carrier may permit or require another person to disable, deactivate, 
disengage, jam, or otherwise block or degrade a signal transmission or reception, or reengineer, 
reprogram, or otherwise tamper with an ELD so that the device does not accurately record and 
retain required data.”  
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Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On June 7, 2024, Go Trucking required or 
permitted its driver, Isabel Ochoa Nevarez, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2005 Kenworth, 
VIN ending in 2576, GVWR 52,000 lbs., in interstate commerce from Maywood, Nebraska to 
Garden City, Kansas. This transport is evidenced by driver Isabel Ochoa Nevarez’s Record of 
Duty Status attached hereto as Exhibit 7. Additionally, attached is the drivers Bill Of Lading 
attached hereto as Exhibit 8 and Huber Sand scale ticket #180394 attached hereto as Exhibit 9. 

During this transport, Isabel Ochoa Nevarez unloaded a load of rock in Oberlin, Kansas 
from 7:00 a.m. to 7:30 a.m. and went to Maywood, Nebraska to load corn that was delivered to 
Pokie Feeders in Scott City, Kansas. The driver’s log states he unloaded the corn in Scott City, 
loaded rock at Huber Sand in Garden City, and fueled all at the exact same time from 12:30 p.m. 
to 1:15 p.m. at which time the driver shows he goes “Off Duty.” The driver’s log is contradicted 
by the Huber Sand Bill of Lading, which shows the driver loaded rock from 2:59 p.m. to 3:51 
p.m., during the time the driver noted on his log he was "Off Duty."  

The following drivers made false reports of record of duty status: Isabel Ochoa Nevarez 
on June 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 18, 24, 25 and 26, 2024; Gildardo Ochoa on June 14, 17, 
and 20, 2024; Jose Banuelo Casas on April 9, 11 and 25, 2024; and Jose Ochoa on August 6, 7, 
8, 9 and 16, 2024. In total the SIs found twenty-five (25) violations. The false records were a 
result of drivers documenting that they were “Off Duty” during times when a supporting 
document stated they were loading or unloading at that time.  
Violation: Go Trucking provided the SIs with false records of duty status, which is a violation of 
49 C.F.R. 395.8(e), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a (Exhibit 1, Page 4). Twenty-Five (25) violations 
discovered (Exhibit 1, Pages 22 to 23). 
Recommendation: Acts of fraud are an intentional violation and therefore Staff recommends an 
enhanced fine of $4,000, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty Matrix. 
 
Count Five (5 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 396.3(b) states: “Required records. Motor carriers, except for a 
private motor carrier of passengers (nonbusiness), must maintain, or cause to be maintained, 
records for each motor vehicle they control for 30 consecutive days. Intermodal equipment 
providers must maintain or cause to be maintained, records for each unit of intermodal 
equipment they tender or intend to tender to a motor carrier. These records must include: 

(1) An identification of the vehicle including company number, if so marked, make, serial 
number, year, and tire size. In addition, if the motor vehicle is not owned by the motor carrier, 
the record shall identify the name of the person furnishing the vehicle; 

(2) A means to indicate the nature and due date of the various inspection and 
maintenance operations to be performed; 

(3) A record of inspection, repairs, and maintenance indicating their date and nature; and 
(4) A record of tests conducted on pushout windows, emergency doors, and emergency 

door marking lights on buses.” 
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On September 9, 2024, Go Trucking required or 
permitted its driver to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2020 Peterbilt truck, VIN ending in 4809, 
GVWR 53,200 lbs., pulling a Great Dane trailer, VIN ending in 3403, GVWR 67,000 lbs., in 
intrastate commerce from Wichita, Kansas to Garden City, Kansas. This transport is evidenced 
by Driver/Vehicle Examination Report No. KSHP04472492 attached hereto as Exhibit 10. 
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 The MC did not provide maintenance records for the trailer involved in this transport as 
well as a 2018 Transcraft trailer, VIN ending in 0147, used in the MC’s operations on April 22, 
2024.   
Violation: Go Trucking failed to provide maintenance records for CMVs involved in its 
operations, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.3, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j (Exhibit 1, Pages 
4 to 5).  Two (2) violations for different trailers were discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 20). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $750, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Six (6 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 396.17(a) states: “Every commercial motor vehicle must be 
inspected as required by this section. The inspection must include, at a minimum, the parts and 
accessories set forth in appendix A to this part. The term commercial motor vehicle includes 
each vehicle in a combination vehicle. For example, for a tractor semitrailer, full trailer 
combination, the tractor, semitrailer, and the full trailer (including the converter dolly if so 
equipped) must each be inspected.”  

The inspection shall be retained by the MC pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 396.21(b). 
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on 
April 29, 2024, described in Count Two, above. The MC did not provide annual inspections that 
complied with 49 C.F.R. 396.17 for 1998 Peterbilt truck and 2010 Timpte trailer involved in this 
transport. The inspections were required to have been completed in the twelve month period 
prior to this transport.   
Violation: Go Trucking operated CMVs without proof of an annual inspection, which is a 
violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.17, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j (Exhibit 1, Page 5). Two (2) 
violations discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $750, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Seven (7 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: K.A.R. 82-4-35a states: “The following documents shall be made available 
upon request for inspection by any duly authorized representative of the commission, the state 
highway patrol, or other law enforcement officers: 

(a) Registration receipts; 
(b) authority cards; 
(c) driver logs; 
(d) bills of lading or shipping receipts; 
(e) waybills; 
(f) freight bills; 
(g) run tickets, or equivalent documents, and orders; 
(h) cab cards; 
(i) fuel receipts; 
(j) toll road receipts; and 
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(k) any other documents that would indicate compliance with hours of service 
requirements.” 

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on 
July 8, 2024 described in Count Three above. The MC failed to retain and provide the SIs with 
supporting documents for transports by Gildardo Ochoa on June 13, 14, 17, 19, 20, July 3, 8, 9, 
10 and 11, 2024.  
Violation: Go Trucking failed to retain and provide supporting documents for its operations, 
which is a violation of K.A.R. 82-4-35a and 49 C.F.R. 392.2, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3h 
(Exhibit 1, Page 5).  Ten (10) violations discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 22). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $750, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Eight (8 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 382.303(b) states: “As soon as practicable following an occurrence 
involving a commercial motor vehicle operating on a public road in commerce, each employer 
shall test for controlled substances for each of its surviving drivers: 

(1) Who was performing safety-sensitive functions with respect to the vehicle, if the 
accident involved the loss of human life; or 
(2) Who receives a citation within thirty-two hours of the occurrence under State or local 
law for a moving traffic violation arising from the accident, if the accident involved: 

(i) Bodily injury to any person who, as a result of the injury, immediately receives 
medical treatment away from the scene of the accident; or 
(ii) One or more motor vehicles incurring disabling damage as a result of the 
accident, requiring the motor vehicle to be transported away from the scene by a 
tow truck or other motor vehicle.” 

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on 
August 19, 2024, described in Count One, above. During this transport on August 19, 2024, 
Mr. Sotelo, who was performing safety-sensitive functions with respect to the vehicle, was 
involved in a fatality accident (See Accident Report attached as Exhibit 2) in the State of 
Kansas and the MC did not test for alcohol or require its driver to submit to a post-accident 
alcohol or controlled substance test as required by 49 C.F.R. 382.303(a) and (b) and adopted by 
K.A.R. 82-4-3c.  
Violation: Go Trucking failed to conduct a post-accident controlled substance test on its driver, 
Abel Sotelo, after he was involved in a fatality accident, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 
382.303(b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c (Exhibit 1, Pages 6 to 7). One (1) violation discovered 
(Exhibit 1, Page 20).  
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $1,000, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 

Count Nine (9 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
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Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 382.601 states: “General requirements. Each employer shall 
provide educational materials that explain the requirements of this part and the employer's 
policies and procedures with respect to meeting these requirements. 

(1) The employer shall ensure that a copy of these materials is distributed to each driver 
prior to the start of alcohol and controlled substances testing under this part and to each 
driver subsequently hired or transferred into a position requiring driving a commercial 
motor vehicle. 
(2) Each employer shall provide written notice to representatives of employee 
organizations of the availability of this information.” 

 49 C.F.R. 601(b) specifies the required content of the required policy.  
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place on August 19, 
2024, during the transport described in Count One, above. The MC failed to provide the SIs 
evidence of providing its drivers with a copy of the carrier’s alcohol and controlled 
substances policy that meets all the requirements of 49 C.F.R. 382.601. 
Violation: Go Trucking failed to provide a record/documentation of providing drivers with a 
copy of the carrier’s written alcohol and controlled substances policy, which is a violation of 49 
C.F.R. 382.601, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c (Exhibit 1, Page 7).  One (1) violation discovered 
(Exhibit 1, Page 23). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $500, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Ten (10 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 382.701(b) states: “Annual query required. 

(1) Employers must conduct a query of the Clearinghouse at least once per year for 
information for all employees subject to controlled substance and alcohol testing under 
this part to determine whether information exists in the Clearinghouse about those 
employees. 
(2) In lieu of a full query, as described in paragraph (a)(2) of this section, an employer 
may obtain the individual driver's consent to conduct a limited query to satisfy the 
annual query requirement in paragraph (b)(1) of this section. The limited query will tell 
the employer whether there is information about the individual driver in the 
Clearinghouse, but will not release that information to the employer. The individual 
driver may give consent to conduct limited queries that is effective for more than one 
year. 
(3) If the limited query shows that information exists in the Clearinghouse about the 
individual driver, the employer must conduct a full query, in accordance with paragraph 
(a)(2) of this section, within 24 hours of conducting the limited query. If the employer 
fails to conduct a full query within 24 hours, the employer must not allow the driver to 
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continue to perform any safety-sensitive function until the employer conducts the full 
query and the results confirm that the driver's Clearinghouse record contains no 
prohibitions as defined in paragraph (d) of this section.” 

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place on August 19, 
2024, during the transport described in Count One, above. A copy of the carriers Federal 
Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse (DACH) 
Annual Query Report is attached as Exhibit 11. The MC failed to conduct an annual query 
into the following drivers: Simeon Saldivar, Jose Banuelos Casas, and Crisoforo Ocho 
Naverez. The attached annual query report show no annual queries have ever been done.  
Violation: Go Trucking failed to conduct required annual queries into its driers with the 
FMCSA DACH, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.701(b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c 
(Exhibit 1, Pages 7 to 8).  Three (3) violations discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $300, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Eleven (11 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 392.701(a) states: “Pre-employment query required. 

(1) Employers must not employ a driver subject to controlled substances and alcohol 
testing under this part to perform a safety-sensitive function without first conducting 
a pre-employment query of the Clearinghouse to obtain information about whether 
the driver has a verified positive, adulterated, or substituted controlled substances test 
result; has an alcohol confirmation test with a concentration of 0.04 or higher; has 
refused to submit to a test in violation of § 382.211; or that an employer has reported 
actual knowledge, as defined at § 382.107, that the driver used alcohol on duty in 
violation of § 382.205, used alcohol before duty in violation of § 382.207, used 
alcohol following an accident in violation of § 382.209, or used a controlled 
substance, in violation of § 382.213. 
(2) The employer must conduct a full query under this section, which releases 
information in the Clearinghouse to an employer and requires that the individual 
driver give specific consent.” 

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place related to and prior to 
the transport on August 19, 2024, described in Count One, above. Additionally, attached is a 
copy of the carrier’s Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) Drug and Alcohol 
Clearinghouse (DACH) pre-employment query report as Exhibit 12. The MC failed to conduct a 
pre-employment query into the following drivers: Abel Sotelo (prior to an August 19, 2024 
transport) and Sandra Jeanty (prior to an August 13, 2024 transport). The attached pre-
employment query report show no pre-employment queries have been completed. Under 
“Result” each attempted query states “Not Complete: Pending driver consent.” 
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Violation: Go Trucking failed to required pre-employment queries into its drivers with the 
FMCSA DACH, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.701(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c 
(Exhibit 1, Page 8). Two (2) violations discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21).   
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $700, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Twelve (12 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 390.15(b) states: “Motor carriers must maintain an accident 
register for 3 years after the date of each accident. Information placed in the accident register 
must contain at least the following: 

(1) A list of accidents as defined at § 390.5 of this chapter containing for each accident: 
(i) Date of accident. 
(ii) City or town, or most near, where the accident occurred and the State where 
the accident occurred. 
(iii) Driver Name.  
(iv) Number of injuries. 
(v) Number of fatalities. 
(vi) Whether hazardous materials, other than fuel spilled from the fuel tanks of 
motor vehicle involved in the accident, were released. 

(2) Copies of all accident reports required by State or other governmental entities or 
insurers.” 

Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on 
August 19, 2024, described in Count One, above. The MC did not provide an accident register 
which notes all DOT recordable accidents in the last 3 years, including the fatality accident that 
occurred during the transport on August 19, 2024.  
Violation: Go Trucking failed to maintain a record of accidents for the past three years, which is 
a violation of 49 C.F.R. 390.15, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3f (Exhibit 1, Page 8). One (1) 
violation discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 20). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $200, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Thirteen (13 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 391.25(a) states: “Except as provided in subpart G of this part, 
each motor carrier shall, at least once every 12 months, make an inquiry to obtain the motor 
vehicle record of each driver it employs, covering at least the preceding 12 months, to each 
driver's licensing authority where the driver held a commercial motor vehicle operator's license 
or permit during the time period.” 
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: On August 23, 2024, Go Trucking required or 
permitted its driver, Crisoforo Ochoa Nevarez, to operate a CDL-required CMV, a 2007 
Kenworth truck, VIN ending in 5430, GVWR 50,000 lbs., pulling a 2010 trailer, VIN ending in 
7092, GVWR 65,000 lbs., in interstate commerce from Garden City, Kansas to Ragan, 
Nebraska. This transport is evidenced by Driver Vehicle Examination Report No. 



 
 

10 
 

KSHP05113375, attached hereto as Exhibit 13. Additionally, attached is a copy of the carrier’s 
driver list, attached hereto as Exhibit 14. The MC did not provide a motor vehicle record 
(MVR) obtained in the twelve months prior to this transport for: Simeon Saldivar, Jose Banuelos 
Casas, and Crisoforo Ocho Naverez.  
Violation: Go Trucking failed to obtain annual MVRs its drivers, which is a violation of 49 
C.F.R. 391.25, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g (Exhibit 1, Page 9).  Three (3) violations were 
discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 23). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $250, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Fourteen (14 of 17) 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: K.S.A. 66-1,111 states: “No public motor carrier of property or passengers 
or private motor carrier of property shall operate any motor vehicle for the transportation of 
either persons or property on any public highway in this state except in accordance with the 
provisions of this act, and amendments thereto, and other applicable laws.” 
 K.S.A. 66-1,114b states: “Except as hereinafter provided, it shall be unlawful for any 
public motor carrier to operate as a carrier of property other than household goods or 
passengers in intrastate commerce within this state without first having obtained from the 
commission a certificate of public service to transport property other than household goods or 
to transport passengers.” 
 49 C.F.R. 392.2 states: “Every commercial motor vehicle must be operated in 
accordance with the laws, ordinances, and regulations of the jurisdiction in which it is being 
operated. However, if a regulation of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
imposes a higher standard of care than that law, ordinance or regulation, the Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration regulation must be complied with.” 
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the 
transport on July 8, 2024, described in Count Three, above. Additionally, attached is a 
screenshot of the MC’s KTRAN profile, attached hereto as Exhibit 14. The MC was 
operating point to point in the State of Kansas despite the fact it’s for-hire authority was 
cancelled on September 13, 2023, as evidenced by the company’s KTRAN profile. The 
MC’s for-hire authority was not reinstated until November 7, 2024.  
Violation: Go Trucking operated as a for-hire carrier hauling scrap metal point to point in the 
State of Kansas without Kansas Corporation Commission For-Hire Authority, which is a 
violation of K.S.A. 66-1,111, K.S.A. 66-1,114b and 49 C.F.R. 392.2, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-
3h (Exhibit 1, Pages 10 to 11). One (1) violation was discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 21). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $500, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Fifteen (15 of 17) 
 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
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Relevant Statutes: K.A.R. 82-4-6a states: “Each motor carrier and driver shall comply with the 
following:…(c) the uniform act regulating traffic and the size, weight, and load of vehicles as 
established in K.S.A. 8-1901 et seq. and amendments thereto; and 
(d) the regulations issued by the commission pertaining to the driving of commercial motor 
vehicles as adopted in K.A.R. 82-4-3h.” 

49 C.F.R. 392.1 states: “(a) Every motor carrier, its officers, agents, representatives, and 
employees responsible for the management, maintenance, operation, or driving of commercial 
motor vehicles, or the hiring, supervising, training, assigning, or dispatching of drivers, shall be 
instructed in and comply with the rules in this part. 

49 C.F.R. 392.2 states: “Every commercial motor vehicle must be operated in accordance 
with the laws, ordinances, and regulations of the jurisdiction in which it is being operated. 
However, if a regulation of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration imposes a higher 
standard of care than that law, ordinance or regulation, the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration regulation must be complied with.” 

K.S.A. 8-1901(a) states: “It shall be unlawful for any person to drive or move or for the 
owner or lessee to cause or knowingly permit to be driven or moved on any highway any vehicle 
or combination of vehicles of a size or weight exceeding the limitations stated in article 19 of 
chapter 8 of Kansas Statutes Annotated or otherwise in violation of this article, and the 
maximum size and weight of vehicles herein specified shall be lawful throughout this state, and 
local authorities shall have no power or authority to alter such limitations except as express 
authority may be granted in this article.” 
 K.S.A. 8-1909 describes the specific weight limits.  
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on 
June 7, 2024, described in Count Four, above. During this transport, Driver Isabel Ochoa 
Nevarez hauled a load of rock with a gross weight of 87,100 lbs. (See Exhibit 9), which is over 
the statutory weight limit of 85,500 lbs. The following drivers had transports that were over the 
statutory weight limit: Gildardo Ochoa on June 24, 2024 and Isabel Ochoa Nevarez on June 1, 5, 
6, 7, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 26, 2024.  
Violation: Go Trucking operated over the statutory weight limit of 85,500 in the State of 
Kansas, which is a violation of K.A.R. 82-4-6a, K.S.A. 8-1909, 49 C.F.R. 392.1 and 49 
C.F.R. 392.2, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3h (Exhibit 1, Page 11). Eleven (11) violations were 
discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 20). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $1,500, in accordance with the FY2025 
Penalty Matrix. 

Count Sixteen (16 of 17) 

Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a)(1)(i) states: “(i) Subject to paragraph (a)(1)(ii) of this 
section, a motor carrier operating commercial motor vehicles must install and require each of its 
drivers to use an ELD to record the driver's duty status in accordance with subpart B of this part 
no later than December 18, 2017.” 
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Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport 
on June 7, 2024, described in Count Four, above. The MC failed to require its drivers to 
record their record of duty status using an Electronic Logging Device (ELD). The following 
drivers conducted transports that would have required them to use an ELD: Isabel Ochoa 
Nevarez on June 7, 2024, Jose Ochoa on August 6, 2024 and Abel Sotelo on July 19, 2024.   
Violation: Go Trucking failed to require drivers to log their hours of service using an ELD, 
which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a)(1)(i), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a (Exhibit 1, Page 
11).  Three (3) violations were discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 22) set forth herein. 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $250, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
Count Seventeen (17 of 17) 
Authority: K.S.A. 66-1,111 and 66-1,129. 
Relevant Statutes: 49 C.F.R. 396.19 states: “Motor carriers and intermodal equipment 
providers must retain evidence of that individual's qualifications under this section. They must 
retain this evidence for the period during which that individual is performing annual motor 
vehicle inspections for the motor carrier or intermodal equipment provider, and for one year 
thereafter.” 
Material Facts and Supporting Documents: This violation took place during the transport on 
August 19, 2024, described in Count Nine, above. Attached as Exhibit 15 is a copy of the 
annual inspection. The MC failed to provide inspector qualifications for inspector, Bruce 
Faulkner, who had performed an annual inspection on a 2012 Freightliner, VIN ending in 7187. 
Violation: Go Trucking failed to provide inspector qualifications for inspector, Bruce 
Faulkner, which is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.19(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j (Exhibit 1, 
Page 12).  One (1) violation discovered (Exhibit 1, Page 20). 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a fine of $250, in accordance with the FY2025 Penalty 
Matrix. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Transportation Staff recommends the Commission find Go Trucking Inc committed eighty-
four (84) violation(s) accounting for seventeen (17) specific counts of Kansas law that governs 
MCs, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as 
adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations (K.A.R.s), and is therefore subject to sanctions 
or fines imposed by the Commission. 
 
 Due to the frequency, timeline and severity of the violations, Staff recommends a civil 
penalty of $14,950 for eighty-four (84) violation(s) of the MC Safety Statutes, Rules and 
Regulations, in accordance with the recommended penalties listed in the applicable Uniform 
Penalty Assessment Matrix. 
 
 Staff further recommends Go Trucking Inc require a representative responsible for the 
company’s safety to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from 
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the date of the Order, and provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A schedule 
of the dates and locations for safety seminars can be found on the Commission’s website at 
http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm. 
 
 Staff further recommends Go Trucking Inc submit a written, comprehensive Corrective 
Action Plan (CAP) to Transportation Staff within thirty (30) days of the date of this order, 
documenting the violation(s) described in the Penalty Order, including specific and detailed 
information explaining the carrier’s efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do 
not occur in the future. 
 
 Finally, Staff recommends that Go Trucking Inc submit to one follow-up safety compliance 
review within eighteen (18) months from the date of the Penalty Order. Transportation Staff will 
contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for the review. 
 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm
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Person(s) Interviewed

Name: IMELDA OCHOA Title: SECRETARY/TREASURER

Questions

Questions about this report or the Federal Motor Carrier
Safety or Hazardous Materials regulations may be
addressed to the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration at:

1303 SW FIRST AMERICAN PL STE 200
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4040
Phone: (785) 271-1260
Fax: (877) 547-0378

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.

I 
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Violations
1. Primary: 382.305(a)
Failing to implement a random controlled substance and/or an
alcohol testing program.

Acute

Violations
Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

BASIC Impacted
Controlled
Substances/Alcohol

Rating Factor 2:
Driver = Part 382

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Abel Sotelo

Trip date: 8/19/2024

Calendar year: 2023

Go Trucking Inc. has not been enrolled in a Random Drug & Alcohol Testing Program.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

2. Primary: 390.35
Secondary: 396.3(b)
Making fraudulent or intentionally false entry on inspection and
vehicle maintenance record.

Acute

Violations
Discovered

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

BASIC Impacted
Vehicle Maintenance

Rating Factor 1:
General = Part 390

Example/Notes:

Trip date: 4/29/2024

Driver's name: Simeon Saldivar

Vehicle description: Unit #29 1998 Peterbilt with VIN # 0206

Description of Violation:

Go Trucking Inc. provided investigators with an Annual Inspection that was not completed
in accordance with Appendix "A". Inspector, Gildardo Ochoa failed to check the brake
tubing, Low Pressure Warning Device, Antilock Brake System, Automatic Brake Adjusters,
Failed to complete and check the components of: #2 Coupling Devices, #3 Exhaust System,
#4 Fuel System, #5 Lighting Devices, #7 Steering Mechanism, #8 Suspension, and #9
Frame. Inspector also checked off as "OK" components not currently found on the vehicle
being inspected such as: Electric Brakes, Intermodal Container, and failed to check
steer-axle tires.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

3. Primary: 395.8(a)(1)
Failing to require a driver to prepare a record of duty status using
the appropriate method.

Violations
Discovered

Fed State Total

BASIC Impacted
Hours-of-Service
Compliance

Rating Factor 3:
Operational = Part
395

• 

• 
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Critical
At least 10% of the number checked had violations

10 5 15
Checked

Fed State Total

120 30 150

Example/Notes:

Number Checked - 150

On 7/8/2024, Go Trucking Inc. driver, Gildardo Ochoa hauled a load of scrap metal from
Morss Metal in Garden City, KS to deliver in Wichita, KS. Go Trucking Inc. failed to provide
a record of duty status for driver, Gildardo Ochoa

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

2 1 3
Checked

Fed State Total

4 1 5

4. Primary: 395.8(e)(1)
Making, or permitting a driver to make, a false report regarding
duty status

Critical
At least 10% of the number checked had violations

Violations
Discovered

Fed State Total

22 3 25
Checked

Fed State Total

120 30 150

BASIC Impacted
Hours-of-Service
Compliance

Rating Factor 3:
Operational = Part
395

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Isabel Ochoa Nevarez

Trip Date: 6/7/2024

Description of violation:

On 6/7/2024, Go Trucking Inc. driver, Isabel Ochoa Nevarez unloaded a load of rock in
Oberlin, KS from 7:00 a.m. to 7:30 a.m. and went to Maywood, NE to load corn that
delivered at Pokie Feeders in Scott City, KS. Driver’s log shows he unloaded the corn in
Scott City, loaded rock at Huber Sand in Garden City, and fueled all at the exact same time
from 12:30 p.m. to 1:15 p.m. at which time the driver shows he goes“OffDuty” at 1:15 p.m.
Huber Sand Bill of Lading shows the driver loaded a load of rock from 2:59 p.m. to 3:51
p.m. during the time the driver noted on his log he was "Off Duty". Driver, Isabel Ochoa
Nevarez was required to log his drive time from Scott City, KS to Garden City as the driver
was empty and not "Ag Exempt" and failed to log his load time at Huber Sand from 2:59
p.m. to 3:51 p.m.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

3 1 4
Checked

Fed State Total

4 1 5

5. Primary: 396.3(b)
Failing to keep minimum records of inspection and vehicle
maintenance.

Critical
At least 10% of the number checked had violations

Violations
Discovered

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

BASIC Impacted
Vehicle Maintenance

Rating Factor 4:
Vehicle = Part 396
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5 5

Example/Notes:

Unit #640

Trip date: 9/9/2024

Go Trucking Inc. failed to provide a maintenance record for Unit #640, a 2001 Great Dane
trailer with VIN # 3403.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

6. Primary: 396.17(a)
Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically inspected.

Critical
At least 10% of the number checked had violations

Violations
Discovered

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

BASIC Impacted
Vehicle Maintenance

Rating Factor 4:
Vehicle = Part 396

Example/Notes:

Vehicle: Unit #29 VIN # 0206

Date of trip: 4/29/24

Go Trucking Inc. provided Annual Inspections that were not completed pursuant to
Appendix "A".

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

7. Primary: 392.2
Secondary: K.A.R. 82-4-35a
Failure to retain supporting documents

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

10 10
Checked

Fed State Total

191 26 217

Example/Notes:

Driver: Gildardo Ochoa

Trip Date: 7/8/24

Go Trucking Inc. failed to retain and provide all supporting documents for loads of scrap
metal being hauled from Morss Metal in Garden City, KS.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

4 1 5

8. Primary: 376.11 Violations Discovered
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Secondary: 376.12
Authorized carrier performed authorized transportation in equipment it does not own
without obtaining a written lease.

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes:

Trip Date: 8/19/2024

Go Trucking Inc. failed to provide a lease agreement that met all the requirement of Part
376.12 for Unit #4 a 2012 FRHT with VIN # 7187.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

4 4

9. Primary: 382.303(a)
Failing to conduct post accident alcohol testing on driver following a recordable crash.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Abel Sotelo

Accident date: 8/19/24

Driver charged/ fatality: Fatality

Go Trucking Inc. failed to conduct post-accident alcohol testing on driver, Abel Sotelo
after being involved in a DOT recordable accident that resulted in a fatality.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

10. Primary: 382.303(b)
Failing to conduct post accident testing on driver for controlled substances.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Abel Sotelo

Accident date: 8/19/24

Driver charged/ fatality: Fatality

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked
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Go Trucking Inc. failed to conduct post-accident controlled substance testing on driver,
Abel Sotelo after being involved in a DOT recordable accident that resulted in a fatality.

Fed State Total

1 1

11. Primary: 382.601(a)
Failing to provide educational materials explaining requirements of part 382 and
employer's drug and alcohol program policies.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

Example/Notes:

Name: Abel Sotelo

Trip date: 8/19/24

Go Trucking Inc. failed to provide evidence/record of providing drivers with a copy of the
carriers Drug & Alcohol policy that meets all the requirements of 382.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

12. Primary: 382.603
Failing to ensure person designated to determine that drivers undergo reasonable
suspicion testing receive 60 minutes training for alcohol and/or 60 minutes of training for
controlled substances.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Abel Sotelo

Accident date: 8/19/24

Supervisor: Gildardo Ochoa

Go Trucking Inc. failed to provide evidence of completing supervisor reasonable suspicion
training to include 60 minutes of training for alcohol and/or 60 minutes of training for
controlled substances.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

13. Primary: 382.701 (b)(1)
Failing to conduct an annual query.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 
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Example/Notes:

Driver: Simeon Saldivar

Trip Date: 4/29/24

Go Trucking Inc. failed to conduct annual queries.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

14. Primary: 382.701(a)
Failing to conduct a pre-employment query.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

4 4

Example/Notes:

Trip Date: 8/19/24

Driver: Abel Sotelo

Go Trucking Inc. failed to conduct pre-employment queries on drivers hired in the last 365
days.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

2 2
Checked

Fed State Total

4 4

15. Primary: 390.15(b)
Failing to maintain, for a period of three years after an accident occurs, an accident
register.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Abel Sotelo

Accident/Trip date: 8/19/24

Description of violation:

Go Trucking Inc. failed to maintain an accident register which notes all DOT recordable
accidents in the last 3 years.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

1 1

16. Primary: 391.21(a)
Using a driver who has not completed and furnished an employment application.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

5 5
Checked

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 
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Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Abel Sotelo

Trip date: 8/19/24

Description of violation:

Go Trucking Inc. provided an incomplete application for driver, Abel Sotelo that failed to
note 10 years of employment history and whether the driver was subject to FMCSR's or
Part 40.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

5 5
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

17. Primary: 391.23(e)(1)
Failing to investigate the driver's alcohol and controlled substances history for the
previous 3 years.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Simeon Saldivar

Trip date: 4/29/24

Description of violation:

Go Trucking Inc. failed to make notation of investigating the driver's alcohol and
controlled substances history for the previous 3 years.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

18. Primary: 391.25(a)
Failing to make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver to the appropriate State
agencies in which the driver held a commercial motor vehicle operator's license at least
once every 12 months.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Crisoforo Ochoa Nevarez

Trip date: 8/23/24

Description of violation:

Go Trucking Inc. failed to make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver every 12
months.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 
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19. Primary: 391.51(b)(5)
Failing to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as
required by 391.25(c)(2).

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Jose Banuelos Casas

Trip date. 4/4/24

Description of violation:

Go Trucking Inc. failed to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's
driving record.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

20. Primary: 391.51(b)(8)
Failing to place a note related to the verification of the medical examinerâ€™s listing on
the National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners required by 391.23(m) in driver
qualification file(s).

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

5 5
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Abel Sotelo

Trip date: 8/19/24

Description of violation:

Go Trucking Inc. failed to note or provide documentation of verifying medical examiner,
Angela Harp was on the national registry.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

5 5
Checked

Fed State Total

5 5

21. Primary: 392.2
Secondary: K.S.A. 66-1, 111
Operating without Kansas Corporation Commission For-Hire Authority

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

4 1 5

Example/Notes:

Trip Date: 7/8/2024

Driver: Gildardo Ochoa

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 
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Go Trucking Inc. operated in intrastate commerce from Garden City, KS to Wichita, KS
hauling scrap metal for Morss Metal. At the time of operation the carrier did not have
Kansas Corporation Commission For-Hire authority.

Fed State Total

4 1 5

22. Primary: 392.2
State Equivalent: K.S.A. 8-1901
Operating over the allowable weight of 85,500 in the State of Kansas.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

10 1 11
Checked

Fed State Total

94 16 110

Example/Notes:

On 6/1/2024, Go Trucking Inc. driver, Isabel Ochoa Nevarez hauled a load of rock from
Huber Sand in Garden City, KS to Decator County in Oberlin, KS weighing 89,100 pounds
which was over the allowable weight of 85,500 in the State of Kansas.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1 2
Checked

Fed State Total

4 1 5

23. Primary: 395.8(a)(2)(i)
Driver failed to record driver's record of duty status on an Electronic Logging Device.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

4 1 5

Example/Notes:

Driver name: Isabel Ochoa Nevarez

Trip Date: 6/7/2024

Origin and Destination: Maywood, NE to Scott City, KS

Go Trucking Inc. drivers operated in interstate commerce more than eight (8) days in a 30
day period and failed to require the drivers to document their hours of service using an
ELD.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

3 3
Checked

Fed State Total

4 1 5

24. Primary: 395.8(f)
Failing to require driver to prepare record of duty status in form and manner prescribed.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

36 9 45
Checked

Fed State Total

120 30 150

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 
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Example/Notes:

Driver name(s): Abel Sotelo

Trip date: 7/18/2024

Go Trucking Inc. driver, Abel Sotelo provided records of duty status that failed to
document the BOL information.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

2 1 3
Checked

Fed State Total

4 1 5

25. Primary: 396.9(d)(3)
Failing to maintain completed inspection form for 12 months from the date of inspection
at the carrier's principal place of business or where vehicle is housed.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

19 19
Checked

Fed State Total

19 19

Example/Notes:

Date of inspection: 8/19/24

Issuing agency: Kansas Highway Patrol

Driver name/Vehicle ID: Abel Sotelo

Go Trucking Inc. failed to keep record of roadside inspections for the last twelve (12)
months.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

19 19
Checked

Fed State Total

19 19

26. Primary: 396.19(b)
Failing to maintain evidence of inspector's qualifications.

Violations Discovered

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

2 2

Example/Notes:

Inspectors name: Bruce Faulkner

Inspection date: 4/8/2024

Vehicle: 2012 Freightliner VIN # 7187

Trip date: 8/19/2024

Go Trucking Inc. failed to provide inspector qualifications for inspector, Bruce Faulkner.

Drivers/Vehicles in Violation

Fed State Total

1 1
Checked

Fed State Total

2 2
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Safety Fitness Rating
Your proposed safety rating is: UNSATISFACTORY 2 or more UNSATISFACTORY rating factors. Corrective actions must be taken for
any violations (deficiencies) identified in this report. See below for more information.

RATING FACTORS RATING ACUTE CRITICAL

Factor 1: General = Parts 387 and 390 Conditional 1 0

Factor 2: Driver = Parts 382, 383 and, 391 Conditional 1 0

Factor 3: Operational = Parts 392 and 395 Unsatisfactory 0 2

Factor 4: Vehicle = Parts 393 and 396

OOS Vehicles (CR): 0

Number of Vehicles Inspected (CR): 0

OOS Vehicles (MCMIS): 3

Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 5

OOS Rate: 60%

Unsatisfactory 2

Factor 5: Haz. Mat. = Parts 397, 171, 177 and, 180 N/A N/A N/A

Factor 6: Accident Factor = Recordable Rate

Total Miles Operated: 611,371

Recordable Accidents: 1

Recordable Accidents/Million Miles: 1.64

Satisfactory N/A N/A

Effective date: You will receive an official notice of proposed safety rating from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration in
Washington, D.C. The Unsatisfactory rating will take effect 60 days after the date of the official notice.

PROHIBITION: Under 49 USC 31144(c) and 49 CFR 385.13, a motor carrier that receives a final Unsatisfactory safety rating is prohibited
from operating a commercial motor vehicle in interstate and intrastate commerce. If applicable, the motor carrier shall have its operating
authority registration revoked under 49 USC 13905(f)(1)(B).

You may request a safety rating upgrade based on corrective action under 49 CFR 385.17 and/or an administrative review under 49 CFR
385.15.

Change to safety rating based on corrective action: You may request a change to a safety rating under 49 CFR 385.17 at any time by
providing evidence that you have taken actions to correct the deficiencies that resulted in the safety rating. You must make this request
in writing to the Field Administrator for the FMCSA Service Center in which you maintain your principal place of business. A pending
request for a change in safety rating under 49 CFR 385.17 will not delay the effective date of the rating.

Administrative Review: You may appeal your proposed safety rating in a petition filed under 49 CFR 385.15 if you believe FMCSA made
an error in assigning your safety rating. You must submit your appeal within 90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating or within
90 days after denial of a request for a change in rating under section 385.17(i).

You should submit your appeal within 15 days of the date of the official safety rating notice to allow FMCSA to issue a written decision
before the prohibitions in 49 CFR 385.13 take effect. A petition under section 385.15 will not delay the effective date of the rating unless
the Chief Safety Officer grants a stay.

You must submit your appeal in writing to: Chief Safety Officer, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration, 1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E.,
Washington, DC 20590-0001.

DataQs: If you dispute the violations recorded in the Violations section of this investigation report, and the violations were not used in
the calculation of your safety rating, you may submit a Request for Data Review (RDR) through DataQs. The DataQs system is the method
to remove violations that did not affect your safety rating. DataQs is an online system that allows a motor carrier or driver to request and
track a review of Federal and State issued data that it believes to be incomplete or incorrect. To submit an RDR, go to
https://dataqs.fmcsa.dot.gov.
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Process Breakdown and Remedies
BASIC: Vehicle Maintenance
Process Breakdown: Monitoring and Tracking

Go Trucking Inc. will ensure that all vehicles being operated have a maintenance file, will retain copies of roadside inspections, and will
ensure that Annual Inspections are completed accurately/by a certified inspector.

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to
Monitoring and Tracking:
1. Check all inspections and relevant records, such as Driver Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRs), pre-trip and annual inspections, and

maintenance and repair records, to ensure that company inspection, repairing, and maintenance policies and procedures are
adhered to and properly documented.

2. Ensure that Driver Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRs) are effectively coordinated with maintenance and operations, result in timely
corrective measures, and are verified during pre-trip inspections as applicable.

3. Monitor and track roadside inspection results to ensure that vehicle defects are repaired and documented promptly and to prevent
Out-of-Service (OOS) vehicles from operating prior to being repaired.

4. Implement a system for keeping accurate records of employee inspection, repair, and maintenance training needs, including
updates on a carrier’s fleet or equipment and completed training, via software, a checklist in the driver’s file, and/or another
appropriate method.

5. Maintain inspection, repair, maintenance, vehicle identification, and communication records to help evaluate the performance of all
staff (drivers, dispatchers, mechanics, and managers) involved in fleet maintenance and the effectiveness of compliance with vehicle
maintenance policies, procedures, and regulations.

BASIC: Controlled Substances/Alcohol
Process Breakdown: Monitoring and Tracking

Go Trucking Inc. will enroll in a Random Drug & Alcohol Testing program, will complete Reasonable Suspicion Supervisor Training, will
complete pre-employment and annual queries on all drivers, and will prepare a Drug & Alcohol policy that meets all the requirements of
382.

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to
Monitoring and Tracking:
1. Review and retain each driver’s Motor Vehicle Record (MVR) at least annually to ensure compliance with company policies, Federal

regulations, and State and local laws and ordinances related to controlled substances and alcohol. If a driver seems to have
numerous violations, the MVR should be reviewed more often. Random MVR checks in addition to annual checks are also effective.
File the MVR in each driver’s driver qualification file after review.

2. Implement a system for keeping accurate records of controlled-substance and alcohol completed training needs and completed
training, via software, checklist in the driver’s file, and/or another appropriate method.

3. Implement an effective process for monitoring and tracking drivers’ removal from safety-sensitive functions and their return to duty
according to controlled-substance and alcohol regulations and related company policies and procedures.

4. Maintain the following documents to help evaluate the performance of all staff (drivers and managers) involved in
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controlled-substance and alcohol testing and the effectiveness of the policies and procedures: Motor Vehicle Record (MVR); records
related to testing, the designated employer representative (DER), return to duty, and dispatch; lists of drivers removed due to a
history of controlled-substance and/or alcohol misuse and those disqualified for personal driving under the influence (DUI);
substance-abuse professional (SAP) letters; and for each test type, include selection criteria, the eligibility-pool list, and the
statistical laboratory summary.

5. Monitor and adjust the testing program to ensure proper annual driver sampling.

6. Ensure that all test records are monitored for adherence to retention dates and nondisclosure requirements.

BASIC: Hours-of-Service Compliance
Process Breakdown: Monitoring and Tracking

Go Trucking Inc. will ensure to monitor all drivers records of duty status, and will ensure that all hours of service are documented using
an ELD.

Specific Recommended Remedies
To implement Safety Improvement Practices, the following list are recommended practices related to
Monitoring and Tracking:
1. Implement an effective process for monitoring, tracking, and evaluating all drivers’ compliance with Hours-of-Service (HOS)

regulations and company policies.

2. Promptly review all Records of Duty Status (RODS) for Hours-of-Service (HOS) violations and falsification. Look for discrepancies by
comparing driver logs with their "check-in" calls and other supporting documents.

3. Systematically check to see if drivers and dispatchers are regularly communicating about Hours-of-Service (HOS) availability and
driver-fatigue level.

4. Maintain roadside inspection, Records of Duty Status (RODS), supporting documents, dispatch schedules, and communication
records to help evaluate the performance of all staff (drivers, dispatchers, and managers) involved in Hours of Service (HOS) and the
effectiveness of compliance with HOS policies, procedures, and regulations.
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Recommendations
1. Acute and Critical Violations

Acute and/or Critical violations were recorded on this investigation report. These violations will impact your safety record.
NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the same Part in Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor
Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two or more violations of acute and/or critical
regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated
violations means violation(s) of an acute regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an
investigation after one or more closed enforcement actions within a six-year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in the
same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions
within a six-year period.

2. Additional Information
Please visit the CSA outreach site for additional guidance: https://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov.

3. Obtain copies of the regulations, forms, interpretations, manuals.
Copies of the regulations, forms, interpretations, and manuals are available from a variety of sources. Check the FMCSA website for
a current list of suppliers. www.fmcsa.dot.gov/safety-security/eta/index.htm

4. CDL and drug testing rules apply.
Review the circumstances under which a CDL is required. CDL and drug testing rules apply to both interstate and intrastate
commerce.

5. Establish a maintenance records program for all vehicles.
Establish a systematic maintenance records program for all vehicles. Maintain a complete file for each subject vehicle, recording all
repair, maintenance and inspection operations performed.

6. Require all drivers to prepare a written inspection report.
Require all drivers to prepare a written inspection report for each day a vehicle is operated. Ensure that each report is signed by the
driver, certified, and reviewed if defects are reported.

7. Clearinghouse Annual Query
Ensure annual queries are conducted in the Clearinghouse at least once per year. You may conduct a full or limited query to fulfill
this requirement.

8. Require drivers to prepare complete and accurate records.
Require all drivers to prepare complete and accurate records of duty status for each day, and to submit them within 13 days.
Maintain all duty status records on file, with all supporting documents, for at least 6 months.

9. Duty status records must be kept on file for 6 months.
Ensure that all documents supporting records of duty status (such as toll, fuel repair and other on-the-road expense receipts, as well
as invoices, bills of lading, dispatch records, etc.) are kept on file for at least 6 months.

10. Alcohol Testing
Ensure that all alcohol testing is conducted immediately before or after the period that employees are performing a safety-sensitive
function. Drivers can be tested on their day off only for controlled substances. Once notified of their selection, drivers must proceed
immediately to the testing facility. If a driver refuses to go, this should be considered as equivalent to a positive result.

11. Random Test Selections
After selection of drivers for random testing, the program coordinator should send confidential correspondence to whoever is
informing the selected drivers, noting the selection date, selected names, proper notification procedure, testing location, and when
test results need to be completed. Drivers should be reminded that refusal to take the test will be equivalent to a positive result.

12. Reasonable Suspicion Training
Provide new-hire and refresher training, to all managers, other designated personnel, and the designated employer representative
(DER), on controlled-substance and alcohol regulations and related company policies and procedures, including those pertaining to
prohibited behavior; testing protocols and monitoring, for example, on grounds of "reasonable suspicion"; the consequences of a
positive test result; referral to a substance-abuse professional (SAP); and confidentiality requirements in relation to recordkeeping.

13. Conduct periodic internal reviews. (non-HM)
Conduct periodic internal reviews of your driver qualification, hours of service control, maintenance, accident analysis/reporting,
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training, and other safety systems to ensure continued compliance with the FMCSR.

14. Obtain a copy of each driver's driving record and review it.
Obtain a copy of each driver's driving record and review it annually.

15. Review maintenance and inspection records for all lease vehicles.
Periodically review the maintenance and inspection records for all lease vehicles as required by Part 396 of the FMCSR. Keep a
record to document these reviews and notify the vehicle owner of any violations detected.

16. Driver drug tests required.
Ensure that all drivers subject to pre-employment, random, reasonable cause, post accident, return to duty, and/or follow-up
controlled substance testing are tested as required by 49 CFR Parts 40 and 382 of the FMCSR.

17. Retain supporting documents for 6 months.
Toll receipts and other on-the-road expense receipts, invoices, bills of lading, dispatch records, and other "supporting document"
must be kept on file for six (6) months. This requirement also applies to records generated by the use of owner-operators. You
may keep legible photocopies in lieu of originals.

18. 150-mile exemption terms must be met.
If you want some drivers to use the 150 air-mile radius exemption, make sure that the drivers meet all terms of the exemption,
including being released from duty no more than 14 hours from when they report for duty. Logs must be prepared if a driver does
not meet the 14 hour requirement.

19. 10-year driver employment history required.
Ensure that drivers provide a 10-year employment history on their employment application.

20. Maintain a complete file documenting the qualification process.
Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating in interstate commerce. Maintain a complete file as required
for each driver, documenting the qualification process.

21. UNSAT & CONDITIONAL
Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, but also saves your business
time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance activities can help you understand the
many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good business. Apply Adequate Resources: Apply adequate
resources to properly implement safety management practices. Consider reallocating
responsibilities, additional staffing, contracting, or investing in technology to aid in this responsibility. Document and Follow
Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions you are taking are creating
improvement in safety management and compliance.

NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the same Part in Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed under Section 222 of the
Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two or more violations of acute and/or
critical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation.
Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in
an investigation after one or more closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in
the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions
within a six year period.

Notice: 49 C.F.R. Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to , at a minimum, investigate a driver's employment information, crash
record, and alcohol and controlled substance history from all employers the driver worked for within the previous three years.

The Pre-Employment Screening program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in investigating crash history and
roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP is a screening tool that assists motor carriers to purchase 5 years of
crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's (FMCSA) Motor Carrier
Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day visa Web request. Motor carriers should visit the
following website for more information: http://www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/Pages/default.aspx All motor carriers and truck drivers are
needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target. Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities.
Motor carriers should visit the following website for more information:

FMCSA Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) is based on ongoing analysis and feedback from enforcement personnel, the
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motor carrier industry, and other stakeholders. SMS effectively identifies and prioritize high risk and other unsafe motor carriers for
enforcement interventions and is designed to reduce commercial motor vehicle crashes and hazardous materials incidents. Motor
carrier's currently have the ability to preview their companies SMS information.. The data preview may be found at
http://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov/.

For all Investigations resulting in a Penalty Order:

PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty proposed in any subsequent
Penalty Order. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardous
Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations may also affect the civil penalty proposed in any
subsequent Penalty Order. Your signature for receipt of this report acknowledges your understanding that the violations
discovered by the KCC during this review may be used to calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review. Your
signature is not an admission of the violations identified.
For all Investigations resulting in a proposed conditional or unsatisfactory rating:

385.15

If you believe the proposed rating is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute, Part 385.15 (copy provided)
outlines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration for an administrative review of these findings.
Your petition should be addressed to:

US Department of Transportation
Jack Van Steenburg -Chief Safety Officer
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE,
Washington, DC 20590

385.17

In addition, a request for a revised rating based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy provided) outlines
the procedures for such a request. The request must be made in writing, must describe the corrective action taken and must include
other documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested change. Address your written request to:

US Department of Transportation
Matthew Marrin - Midwestern Field Administrator Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
600 Holiday Plaza Dr, Suite 240
Matteson, IL 60443

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter is mailed to:

US Department of Transportation
Kansas Division
Eric Pearson - Acting Division Administrator
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
1303 First American Place, Suite 200
Topeka, KS 66604-4040

This letter should be submitted as soon as possible. Information on your compliance status, roadside inspections, regulatory
changes, accident counter measures and hazardous material counter measures is available on the Internet at the Federal Motor
Carrier Safety Administration's web site at http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/ and http://www.safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/. For all Investigations
that did not result in a Cooperative Safety Plan:

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action plan (CAP), addressing the measures taken to correct all violations identified
within this report. Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to their policies and procedures
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regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify these deficiencies and prevent their
reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as indicated in the recommendations above,
(example: vehicle inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action
has been taken. Submit the letter along with copies of your supporting evidence to:

e-mail: jared.L.Smith@KS.gov
FAX: 785-271-3124;
or mail to:

Kansas Corporation Commission
Attn: Jared L Smith
1500 SW Arrowhead Road
Topeka, KS 66604-4027

I acknowledge that these requirements and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions have been
answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure to comply with Kansas
Motor Carrier Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of Go Trucking Inc.'s operating authority and/or the
impoundment of Go Trucking Inc.'s commercial motor vehicles.

I understand that monetary penalties will be assessed as a result of violations found in this compliance review. The penalty schedule
can be found at this web site: http://kcc.ks.gov/trans penalty_assessment_table.htm
X _______________________________________________
Signature
X_______________________________________________
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Table 1: Violations Discovered During Review/Inspection
Violation Date Identifying Information Description

382.303(a) - Failing to conduct post accident testing on driver for alcohol.

1 08/19/2024 Driver: ABEL SOTELO

382.303(b) - Failing to conduct post accident testing on driver for controlled substances

1 08/19/2024 Driver: ABEL SOTELO

390.15(b) - Failing to maintain an accident register

1 08/19/2024 ABEL SOTELO

396.9(d)(3) - Failing to keep roadside inspection form 12 mo. at PPOB

1 08/19/2024 Equipment: ABEL SOTELO

391.21(a) - Incomplete or no employment application

1 08/19/2024 Driver: ABEL SOTELO

395.8(f) - Failing to prepare RODS in form and manner prescribed

1 07/18/2024 ABEL SOTELO

396.3(b) - Failing to keep minimum records of inspection and maintenance

1 09/09/2024 Equipment: Unit #640

2 04/22/2024 Equipment: Unit #691

396.19(b) - Failing to maintain evidence of inspector's qualifications

1 08/19/2024 Equipment: Unit #4

392.2 - Operating over the allowable weight of 85,500 in the State of Kansas.

1 06/24/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

2 06/01/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

3 06/05/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

4 06/06/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

5 06/07/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

6 06/10/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

7 06/11/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

8 06/12/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

9 06/13/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

10 06/14/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

11 06/26/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

390.35 - Making fraudulent entry on records of inspection and vehicle maintenance.

1 04/29/2024 Unit #29

2 04/29/2024 Unit #T27



GO TRUCKING INC (U.S.DOT# 1255993) - 10/10/2024 12:30:05 PM - Page 21

395.8(a)(1) - Failing to require a driver to prepare a RODS using the appropriate method

1 07/03/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

2 07/08/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

3 07/09/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

4 07/10/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

5 07/11/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

6 04/15/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

7 04/16/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

8 04/17/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

9 04/18/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

10 04/20/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

11 04/21/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

12 06/01/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

13 06/02/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

14 06/08/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

15 06/09/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

382.603 - Fail to get "reasonable suspicion" designee 60 min training

1 08/19/2024 Driver: ABEL SOTELO

382.701 (b)(1) - Failing to conduct an annual query.

1 04/29/2024 Driver: SIMEON SALDIVAR

2 04/04/2024 Driver: JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

3 08/23/2024 Driver: CRISOFORO, NEVAREZ
OCHOANEVAREZ

391.51(b)(5) - Failing to maintain notation of annual review

1 04/04/2024 Driver: JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

382.701(a) - Failing to conduct a pre-employment query.

1 08/19/2024 Driver: ABEL SOTELO

2 08/13/2024 Driver: SANDRA JEANTY

392.2 - Operating without Kansas Corporation Commission For-Hire Authority

1 07/08/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

382.305(a) - Failing to implement random controlled substance or alcohol testing program

1 08/19/2024 Driver: ABEL SOTELO

396.17(a) - Using a CMV not periodically inspected

1 04/29/2024 Equipment: Unit #29

2 04/29/2024 Equipment: Unit #T27
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391.23(e)(1) - Failing to investigate driver's drug and alcohol history for previous 3 years.

1 04/29/2024 Driver: SIMEON SALDIVAR

391.51(b)(8) - Failing to note verification of medical examiner in DQ file.

1 08/19/2024 Driver: ABEL SOTELO

392.2 - Failure to retain supporting documents

1 06/13/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

2 06/14/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

3 06/17/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

4 06/19/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

5 06/20/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

6 07/03/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

7 07/08/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

8 07/09/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

9 07/10/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

10 07/11/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

395.8(a)(2)(i) - Failing to record record of duty status on an Electronic Logging Device (DRIVER)

1 06/07/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

2 08/06/2024 JOSE OCHOA

3 07/19/2024 ABEL SOTELO

395.8(e)(1) - False reports of records of duty status

1 06/03/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

2 06/04/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

3 06/05/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

4 06/06/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

5 06/07/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

6 06/10/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

7 06/11/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

8 06/12/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

9 06/13/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

10 06/14/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

11 06/18/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

12 06/24/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

13 06/25/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

14 06/26/2024 ISABEL OCHOANEVAREZ

15 06/14/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA
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16 06/17/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

17 06/20/2024 GILDARDO OCHOA

18 04/09/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

19 04/11/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

20 04/25/2024 JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

21 08/06/2024 JOSE OCHOA

22 08/07/2024 JOSE OCHOA

23 08/08/2024 JOSE OCHOA

24 08/09/2024 JOSE OCHOA

25 08/16/2024 JOSE OCHOA

376.11 - Failure to obtain written lease granting use of the equipment

1 08/19/2024 Unit #4

382.601(a) - Failing to provide controlled substances educational materials

1 08/19/2024 Driver: ABEL SOTELO

391.25(a) - Failing to obtain driver's driving record each 12 months

1 04/04/2024 Driver: JOSE BANUELOSCASAS

2 08/23/2024 Driver: CRISOFORO OCHOANEVAREZ

3 04/29/2024 Driver: SIMEON SALDIVAR
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ACCIDENT S/W DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
Email: Khp.Trucklnspection@KS.GOV 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 
Topeka, KS 66603 

Report Number: KSHP02822450 
Inspection Date: 08/19/2024 
Start: 1:03 PM CT End: 10:00 AM CT 
Inspection Level: I - Full 

Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 HM Inspection Type: None 

Carrier: GO TRUCKING INC 
OBA: 
2701 W MARY 

Driver: SOTELO, ABEL 
License#: State: KS 

GARDEN CITY, KS, 67846 
USDOT: 1255993 
MC/MX#: 00495089 
State#: 

Phone#: (620)640-3910 
Fax#: (620)271-0675 

Date of Bi 
Co Driver: 
License#: State: 

Location: SHERIDAN COUNTY - 179 
Highway: K 23 
County: 
Email: 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Date of Birth: 
Milepost: 175 Shipper: HANNEBAUM GRAIN CO., INC. 
Origin: ORLEANS,NE Bill of Lading: 217752 
Destination: DIGHTON,KS Cargo: GRAIN, FEED, HAY 

Unit ~ Make Year State Plate Egui1:1ment ID V IN GVWR CVSA# Issued# OOS Sticker 
168783 
168784 

1 TT FRHT 2012 KS 
2 ST TIMP 1998 KS 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS 
Axle# 1 .2 ~ .4 
Right N/M 1/2 11/2 1 
Left N/M 3/4 11!~1 2 
Chamber C-20 L-30 C-30 C-30 

VIOLATIONS 
Section 
393.207A 

~ Unit OOS Citation # 

393.203C 

393.60C 

393.9TS 

393.45 

393.11 

393.65C 

393.47E 

393.53B 

393.75C 

393.75C 

393.75C 

F 1 Y 

F N 
F N 

F 2 Y 
F 2 Y 

F 2 N 

F y 

F N 

F N 

F 2 N 

F 2 N 

F 2 N 

HazMat: No HM transported 

4 7187 52000 
03 2797 65000 

.5. 
3/4 

1 3/4 
C-30 

VerifyCrash Violations Discovered 
U Y Axle positioning parts defective/missing: Axle 1, both sides, parts broken 

and/missing and axle 1 has been pushed back due to accident. 
N Y Hood not securely fastened: Hood is missing due to accident 

N Y Damaged or discolored windshield : Passenger side windshield damaged with 
intersecting cracks. 

U N Inoperative turn signal: Passenger side rear turn signal inoperable. 
U Y Brake tubing and hose adequacy: Air hose that supplies air to trailer had been 

cut due to accident. Hose cut in front of axle 4, on inside of frame due to frame 
break and severing line. 

N N No or defective lighting devices or reflective material as required: Both sides rear upper 
marker lights are amber in color and should be red. 

U Y Improper securement of fuel tank: Passenger side fuel tank missing and line 
leaking due to accident. 

N N Clamp or Rota type brake out-Of-adjustment: Axle 3, driver' side brake out of 
adjustment Measured 2 1/4 inch on maximum 2 inch allowable. 

N N CMV manufactured after 10/19/94 has an automatic airbrake adjustment system that 
fails to compensate for wear 

N N Tire-other tread depth less than 2/32 of inch measured in a major tread groove: Axle 4, 
driver's side, outside tire less than 2/32 tread depth. 

N N Tire-other tread depth less than 2/32 of inch measured in a major tread groove: Axle 4, 
passenger side, inside tire less than 2/32 tread depth. 

N N Tire-other tread depth less than 2/32 of inch measured in a major tread groove: Axle 4, 
driver's side, inside tire less than 2/32 tread depth. 

Placard: Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: Alcohol/Controlled Substance Check 
Conducted by Local Jurisdiction 

Traffic Enforcement 
PASA Conducted Inspection 
Drug Interdiction Search 

X Post Crash Inspection 
PBBT Inspection 

X Size and Weight Enforcement 
eScreen Inspection 

Page 1 of 2 
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ACCIDENT S/W DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Kansas Highway Patrol Report Number: KSHP02822450
Email: Khp.TruckInspection@KS.GOV Inspection Date: 08/19/2024
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 Start: 1:03 PM CT End: 10:00 AM CT
Topeka, KS 66603 Inspection Level: I - Full
Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 HM Inspection Type: None

Page 2 of 2 01255993 KS KSHP02822450

* Pursuant to the authority contained in Title 49, CFR; K.S.A. 66-1,129; K.C.C. Reg. 82-4-3, I hereby declare the above marked unit(s) as "OUT OF
SERVICE". No person and/or carrier shall permit and/or require the removal of the "OUT OF SERVICE" stickers or the operation of this motor vehicle until
ALL out of service defects have been corrected. This Out of Service condition may result in the assessment of a Civil Penalty being issued against the
Carrier indicated on this report. Driver Initials ______

* NOTE TO MECHANIC: The undersigned certifies that all mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the time of signature.
Signature Of Repairer X: _______________________________________ Facility: ___________ Date: _______

**\\** DRIVER: THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULATION. **//** *CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All defects on
this sheet must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE-DISPATCH and then certified by a responsible carrier official who must sign below. RETURN
THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS to the Motor Carrier Division of the KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL at the address listed at the top of this form.
Signature Of Motor Carrier X: _______________________________________ Title: ___________ Date: _______

Report Prepared By: ID/Badge #: Copy Received By:
J.L. Berland 0282 ABEL SOTELO

X X
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Kansas Motor Vehicle 
Crash Report 

,.....-Loc=•-a-LC-· a~s~a-.:Nl-· o-t-"-1 ?age of IRJ Amended Report 

Kansas Highway Patrol 2024010011 1 1 9 
Investigating Depa11ment Reviewed by 

d8~1 ~i.~lootif.ii~bRev. 2019 

f-----------+-----~---------'------'-------, □ DUI 
Investigating Officer Name Badge Number I CSmDmty I Cfty Name 

S. GRUBER 204 0 Hit & Run 

Vehicle 1 was Southbound on K23 Highway. Vehicle 2 was Northbound 
on K23 Highway. Vehicle 2 had crossed the centerline and was traveling 
Northbound in tile Southbound lane of travel. 

99 Unknown 

LIGHT CONDITIO~;fYtlHOOSP 11 I :::-;II LOCAT~~N 03 I . ~R>\.:;f;;,Ass>::'" I o; ~ -WORK ZONE CATEGORY 

__:__:_i (of J st Harmful Event}. ~ ... • ... (ma,'k 11',;x p~r side) -<~ Q\ Lane closure 
ON ROADWAY: (within travel lanes} I ¾ :j~r;;,_r,;t l<::V•-• \ • •• Mutt Hannt,~ Evci1t ', , 02.J..ane shift I crossover 01 Daylight 04 Dark: street lights on / ",,,,., ..¼, , , , , 

11 Non-intersection ,, .' ·, ~,.t:ternon~colhsion'.'~\ ',,, \ \ 03 Work on shoulder f median 
02 Dawn 05 Dark: no streetlights /( , .,, ~ , "' , '- ,, , 

03 
Dusk 99 Unknown 12 lnter.sectio·n· + '. ;' < .. ?~ . ., .Y,eS!u!'ne?IR.?llo:v~l.(;:-.> /_,. . ' ·: , ;, 04 Intermittent or moving vehicle 

13 Intersection-related +<t • ,, ,CQLLISION \\r1TH. '.\_/, <) 88 Other: 
lQQJ ADVERS.E WEATHER CONUlTlONS 14 Access to ParkinJ;rlcitQrvwy ··•.,, ' 9.2 Peoes~~~.!Jl,>.., \ / 99 Unknown 

00 No adverse conditions · { •• )/03 Motor,,. ehicle in-transport• f--f'IQ-11~ 1-*-(-'0_l_I_IS-' I_O_N_\_N_IT_H __ V_F._H_H_'l-E~I-f'IQ-·-11•-
15 lnterc!lange Ar'fa:i: ... • ··,, ' 04 L 'I! p rk d v h. I _:::_:__J • • , " ' • • • '· • • ., , " L..'._ 

01 Rain, mist. drizzle /', ', ....... ··· ... • • \ ·, • eg~ t a • 8 ~ Jc 6 (ma.rk I box per sid,: ifa1;,plkabkJ 
16 On Cros,~s,ver . . ,;) 05,~l~y'-lrain // 

02 Sleet, hail 17 Toll Plaia 0 ·. \:::·· •;:>' 1. "<6--· ·p·····•.".·. 1.' · ··1,····t--.· ·/ 
; ... , •, ,', ~ ••. " ' IV eva C'yC IS .... 

03 Snow OFF R~ADWAY<'°'\ / )) • / t~Q?i\ni~~l,1\yp~: ------

~: :~:oke / ~~~:,:~~J;,ld~ • ·~ ~t}f::::• _____ _ 

06 Strong wind 22 ~n • '•..... 99iUnknown 

07 Blowing dust, sand, etc. ,;/:\ , .. 23 ,Re ~.~a...... . ,. . ... -•~'-:·:-·····-:;~: '--,.>.,.... -"-*-Fl_X_J,-.D-O_B_J_1,-:c-_.,-.. -n-:1-,1-,; - L~-.., 
08 Freezing rain, m[st, drizzle /..( / ; < ~8 Othi(.; ( -:.:\ . . (mark 1 box per ,id.: if applicable) 

1 S( Harm rut Event Mo•t Harmful Event 

01 Head on 

02 Rear end 

03 Angle - side impact 

04 Sideswipe: opposite direction 

05 Sideswipe: Sarne direction 

06 Backed into 

88 Other: 14 Rain & fog .. , .·.·.;_.··.·.·.·.·.·.·•.•·, ii~' ?~ Unknow~ .. i ·>.\ 1
st 

H"rmf,l R•-'" "' Most Harmful Event 
••··· ... ·•··....... , 01 Bridge structure 99 u k 

16 Rain & wind 88 81her: : ···••.... i_J +INfJ>lRS~~1r10.N T~~~ 02 Bridge rail f-----n_ n_o_w_n _________ ~ 
24 Sleet&. fog / <' \.' · • ••• , .\ ' 01 Four4/ay in\&rse,.ctidA 03 Crash cush.llmpact attenuator TRAVRIC CONTROLS 

36 Snow & w~1d ·/:'-g~~~kn~'N~;::// 02 Five-way or~ 04 Divider, median barrier 

~ ON ~}'~~·· ... cc·• .. .EE .. 1 YPE\ .. \··,:.\.'' A~ L 03 T _ intersection 05 Overhead sign support 
'··.,,~ .. 04 y _ intersection 06 Utility devices: pole,meler,etc 

01 Concrete • , . ··., ;/ 07 Other post or pole 
··•' 05 L - intersection 

02 Blacktop (Asphalt) 08 Building 
06 Roundabout (See Manual 

03 Gravel 

04 Dirt 

05 Brick 

88 Other: 

99 Unknown 

07 Traffic Circle for Definitions) 

08 Part of an interchange 

99 Unknown 
I ('11 I SURFACECONDITIONS L_f---------------1 
L'=-'....J ON AT ROAD SPECIAL FEATURES (\Ip to 3) 

01 Dry 

02Wet 

03 Snow 

04 fee 

05 Mud/dirt/sand 

06 Debris (oil. etc.) 

88 Other: 

99 Unknown 

07 StandlngJ moving water 

08 Slush 

~00 ~ ~ 00 None ~L__JL__J 

01 Bridge 

02 Bridge Overhead 

03 Ra.ilroad Bridge 

04R.RXING 

05 Interchange 

06 Ramp 

99 Unknown 

09 Guardrail 
10 Sign post 

11 Culvert 
12 Curb 

13 Fence/Gate 

14 Hydrant 

15 Barricade 
16 Mailbox 

17 Ditch 

18 Embankment 
19Wall 

20 Tree 

21 RRXING fixtures 
88 Other: ---------
99 Unknown 

00 None 

01 Officer, flagger 

02 Traffic signal 

03 Stop sign 

04 Flasher 

05 Yield sign 

06 RR gates / signal 

07 RR crossing signs 

08 No passing zone 

09 Center/Edge Unes 

10 Warning signs 

11 School zone signs 

12. Parking lines 

88 Other:. 

99 Unknown 

OKJNI' .. 
2
0 

2 
08 

2
0K 

4 4 4 

5 



Crash Diagram 
850Apa e 2 

SPECIAL EVENT SPRCIAL DATA ._--=l"-'aca"'::...I Ca=..:o.:s::.:ce..:.N:..=o.:.... _-,1 Page of 

2024010011 2 I 9 
02 ROADWAY ROAD CHARACTER 00 SPECIAL JURISDICTION 
ON NU1"IBER OF LANES ~A_T_.____,. ON AT '---I----' A basic diagram is required for all state reportable 

crashes showing movemenfs, direct,on, and positions 
of all traffic units in relationship to the trafficway. 
Identify (label) the street(s) an(! traffic unit(s) iilong 
with the area of imp.act (AOI) where possible. Refer 

01 One 

02Two 

03 Three 

04 Four to Six 

05 Seven or more 

88 Other: 
-----

99 Unknown 

Trailer 1 __ _____,. 

Veh. 1 

01 Straight & Level 

02 Straight on grade/slope 

03 Straight on hillcrest 

04 Curved & level 

05 Curved on grade/slope 

06 Curved on hillcrest 

88 Other: ------
99 Unknown 

V2 
,e,Crasl 

00 Normal Jurisdiction (Not Special) 

01 National Park Service 

02 Military 

03 Indian Reserv<1tion 
to vehicles and pedestrians by unique r1umbers. 
ass;gr,ed in this report. 

04 College/ University Campus 

05 other Federal property 

88 Other: 

Indicate North Direction 

---------
99 Unknown 

Road 60 South 

Basic Diagram by: 
Master Trooper S:eth Gruber, K.204 

0 

0 

0 

" "'F arensic Diagram wtll be completed by 

0 

0 

0 

0 

KHP C .H,AR.T Technica l Trooper Ashley Hirsch, Ki32 ... 



Occupants & Vehicles 
KDOT Form 8508 page 1 - Rev. 2019 

DRIVER & PASSENGER INFORMATION 
(record pedestrians on supplemental form 854) 

ST 
01 ABEL 

TU 
02 TAGGART 

ST··•·····•·• . ............ . ............ , ........ ,., ................ . 

01 

00 Not licensed 

01 Valid Lic,-ense 

02 Suspended 
03Revoked 
04 Expimd 

05 Cancld or Denied 
06 Disqualified 

07 Restricted 
99U1,known 

Rl<:STR(CT COMl'L Y 

Restrictions? ~ 
Drive.r's Uc 
Restrictions 

Complied? 
.'.l'.__b\ 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

0□□□ 

J:nvostigaliJlg Ofiiver / .lladgc N,,. 

S. GRUBER 204 2024010011 3 [ 9 

SUBSTANCE USE // '--, •• ,, ', .< \', 0 '1ANCE USE D AP - Alconol ingested (i:narkall thai at>,>ly) D DC - Illegal drugs. P,_ontj}butetl,: • . D f4:i- -Alco~I ingested.,'\,/j1ii!r¼)III 1h~t ,pply) D oc - Illegal drugs. co111ributed 

□ AC - Alcot1ol oorittibuted □ MP• ModicatJ~;fngb§ted '-, ·-"'□ AC - ,AJ~hcl:cont tibu~O □ MP • Modicalion ingested 

D OP - Illegal drugs ing.ested O MC - Medicat('~J.g:i!'ltlibut~~ / · 0 DP -Alegar drugs ~ngesled O MC - Medication conbibuted 

... , ... .,_., .. ,., . _, ....... •••w•·"·• • • .':; :::::> .. .,,,. . ., ...... ,. ................ , ... _..,_..,.,.,, ............ ,, ...... .......... .,,.,.,., ............ .,,,..,. .............. .. ., ... _., . .,. ···•"• 
ST DOU Work • • 

□ 
TU MN 

•••• ••••• .. >•"... ••~•• • • •• • -• ••• ~-••< ♦•• •• •·•• .. •Yo,,., .. , ... ,>• •·• .. •• •"•• < A<O .. Oo o, , , ,~ . ... , ......... "'' ' ••>• •• ......... ._,,,, >,,OdV .... ........ ._, , ,,.,.,,,, ,. ....... . . , , ,, O• • h o-.u,~>• <.>> >»•• • • ••• ' • •'-00 0" 0 · • •• • • •••• .. • • , • •• .. •••• • • , , .. . , ••<>/• ••~• • • • "•·•• • ,.,, .. , ,o+""•• • • •••••••" • .,..,.,,, , ,,,, ,~ ............... , ........... .. ,.,, ,o ,Oh> 

ST DOB Work 
□ 

TU MN 

..... ...... ... ,,, ,.,. .. ,, ........ ••••••• .. ••••• .. •••••••• •• ... ••••••UH4o,, .,, .. •••••••O••••~• . ...... ,.,.,,, , .. ., ••• .. •• .. ••••••• .. ••••• .. •••• .. ••••••••••• .. •••• •••• .. •••••••••••--•••••••••• .. ••••••••••••" ' , .. ,.,, ,_,,., ....... ,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,, ..... ,,.,,,, , ,,., ,,, ,,,,,, ••« .. •••n••••••••• ........ ••••••••••••• •• .. ••••••• .. ••••••••• 
ST DOB Woi:k 

TU MN New oddross? P«ts011al 

ST DOR Wmi( 

Tran~11ort 
Unit 

HMS Anived P.'MS Time@llr>o'.J) fojuoo h~ter>.l<Y. 

Transport 
Un!I 

□ 

□ 

Trnnsport Ur,its: A, B, C, .. ,, N 



Occupants & Vehicles Sl'F.CJAL DATA 

850B page 2 

SPF.CIAU MTA iiiiliiili,Q.i:;i)Ji~a~aif!IW.iiiiiiiii, _ Pagil of 

202401001 1 4 I 9 
OWN BR La$( N~i,1c ("S"n1e" if Driv.or) MiddkNam~. 

R&M TRUCKING TAGGART JACOB EDWARD 
OVv'NER ADDRE.SS (tirnuber, Street) 

Vilork l'llo11c CITY ST ZIP WC11'k Photto 
(620) 521-2270 LOS ANGELES CA 90046 

B.OOYSTYLE ST COLOR YEAR MAKE MODE.!. BODY STILE ST 
DS KS GRY 2015 MAZO MZ6 4D CA 

Cout11.y &pYR Rcmo voo by: U CENSE PLATF; II County .13xp YR Rcn1-,vc<l by: 

Fl 2024 S&M OAKLEY .... 2024 S&M OAKLEY 
NUMBER 

187 
Dir of Travel i'fOc<:uJ.•m!s V!:lH1ClE tDENTIFtCATION NUMBER 

S 1 291 
] asnran.cr: ComJ>any Pol icy Numhcr 

SENTRY A0224961001 
;;,,!!fl!!l'ifM E!:,nl!'lmn1mi;;i.iffi!::!:: t 2 3· 4 5 O<lwnci•cr Fire'/ 
:;:;:;:;:;;;:;;'Hl/U'El~!IJ:,'S£1IS::::i:;;;:;:;;; 7 □ 

1 Hit & Run 2 Non.Contact a Stolen• 7 Towed away-

4 Legally Par1<ed 5 Pursued by LE 6 Oriverless due to damage 

12 VEHJCI.K BODY '.f.Yl'l!; I .ARGP. i HEAVY VEHfCI.li: (GCVWR ,,ver 10,0t)'()ltm) 

01 Automobile 

02 Motorcycle 

03 Motor scooter or Moped 

04Van 

05 Pickup truck <10,001 lbs 

06 Sport utility veh • SUV 

07 Camper or RV 

08 Farm ma1,hlnery 

09 AJ!-lerTain vehicle • A TV 

····-····"·· ........................................................ _., .. , ............. ~ ...... _,,, ... ,. 
10 Sing la. heavy !tuck ;:,10, 000 lbs 

11 Truck & trailer(s) 

88 Other: 

Jmmr..mcc CtH:r11,,rny 

NOT INSURED 

Dir ofl'ruvd II Oc:oupm1L't 

N 1 

V:Jrn[CLED.AJl,f~-GE ,, ", :-01 ,,:yi: 1:.'T,F:\JSI~••' VF.HlCLEDAMAGE 
f i •• r/ 

01 No special use 06 Police 00 None (¥--~stroS,ed, • 01 No s6fu:ial use ,,06 Po!fce 00 None 04 Destroyed 

02 Taxi I Limo 07 Ambulance 01 Damage (minorf\.,~'01h .. : ·')) 02)'axi ~~irno Jb7 Ambulanr..e o~ Dama.ge (minor) 88 Other: 
03 Schoel bus . /( • ; ~:: .;:.Y KS~oo)>l:liis . . . •·/'os Fire 

OS Fire 02 Fund10·1al--· -- ,.,;, ·, ''. ~ i r ' ,. ·" 02 Functional 
04 Other bus 09 MaiVParcel ' ''-;( ~ ;\ - / t_b.4 O!h~(~t(( ·.. 09 Mc1iliParcel 
05 Military 99 Unknown 03 DiS<!;l>l_lng,\ ,~ ~-~known A 05Military); 99 Unknown 03 Disabling 99 Unknowr\ 

Trailer: Present I Damaged 10 Backing 99 Unknown Trailor: Present/ Damaged 

04 U Tum 

09 PaFking 

10 Backing 

14 Disabled in 

99 Unknown 

VD U C.LE SFA}lll<'.NCF. OF f:V ENTS (U.,t up (<) 4 P.~t oui t in th-, fJJ'ller 9f o<:~Utl?nc<t). YEH ICLE Sl<;QUl:NCE fJR ll:Y'El'{TS {U st Ul,) tn 4 11er !lnit in the ordct· '>f'l)Ct.ur<11ttc) 

~ 112 22 le==]~ 0 The exact sequence is unknown ~c=Jc=J~ D The exact sequence is unlmOlt.m. 

NON-C OLUSION 

01 Ran off road right 

02 Ran off roar.1 left 

03 Crossed centerline 

04 Overtum/Rollover 

05 Crossed median 

10 Downhill runaway 

11 Trailer- swing 

12 Separation of units 

13 Jackknife 

14 Fire 

06 lfelllJumped from veh 15 Explosion 

07 Thrown or falling object 16 Immersion; in waler 

08 Cargo loss or shift 

09 Equipment failure 
tire, brakes, etc. 

813 Other event: 

98 Unk11ow1:1 non-coll. 

<.'OLUStON WfTl:l NON-COt..LISlON CO.LLISlO.'I WlTH 

21 Pedestrian 01 Ran off road right 10 Downhill runaway 21 Pedestrian 

22 Motor veh in-transport 02 F~an off road left 

23 Legally Parked Vet11de 03 Crossed centerline 

24 Train 04 Overturn/Rollover 

25 Pedal cycle (bike, etc) 05 Crossed median 

11 Trailer swing 

12 Separ.alk>n of units 

13 Jackknife 

14 Fire 

26Animal 06 FelVJon,ped from veh 15 Expfosion 

27 Fixeu Otlject 

28 0th.er moveable object 

99 Unknown object 

07 Thrown or falling object 16 Immersion ln water 

08 Cargo loss or shift 

09 Equipment failure 
(tire. brakes. etc.) 

88 Other event: 

98 Unknown non-coif. 

22 Motor veh in-transport 

23 Legally Parked Vehicle 

24 Tl\lin 

25 Pedal cycle {bike, etc) 

26 Animal 

27 Fixed Object 

28 Other moveable object 

99 Unknown object 



Crash Narrative 
KDOT Form 851 - Rev. 2019 

*Synopsis 

Officer I Witness Statements I Description 
Additional Information 

hr,cstigalirig omcer / Badg~ No, iiifiiiii~~li • atiliffiliiiiifiiii Psw: of 

S. GRUBER 204 2024010011 5 / 9 

On August 19th, 2024, at approidmately 1036 hours Central Standard Time (CST)) I, Master Trooper Seth Gruber, 
responded to a report of an injury collision between two-vehicles near the intersection of K-23 H[ghway and Road 60 South in 
Sheridan County, KS. It was reported this was a Commercial Motor Vehicle (CMV} versus a single passenger car. While 
responding to the incident location, I was informed the driver and sole occupant of the passenger canvas deceased and this 
would be upgraded to a fatality motor vehicle collision. Upon my arrival at approximately 1044 hours, I confirmed to Kansas 
Highway Patrol's dispatch center that this would in fact be a fatQHty motor vehicle collislon that was involving a CMV. 

While I was on-scene waiting for the Kansas Highway Patrol's Critical Highway Accident Response Team (CHART) to arrive, 
I was able to determine that Vehicle 1 and Trailer 1 (the While 2012 Freightliner and 1998 Timpte Semi-Trailer) were heading 
Southbound on K-23 Highway, Just north of Road 60 South in Sheridan County, KS. Vehicle 2 (the Grey Mazda) was heading 
Northbound f n the Southbound Lane of K-23 Highway, for an unknown reason. Vehicle 1 and Vehicle 2 gQ!,lided in a head-on 
type of manner causing Vehicle 1 and Trailer 1 to leave the roadway to the right/West and enter the q-i.tchw]iere it continued 
traveling Southbound prior to coming to a rest while upright Vehicle 2 got pushed backwards tow~1J~, the S6~\heast causing 
Vehicle 2 lo leave tire markings on the asphalt that led to Vehicle 2's final resting position in the -~~st<titqh, faf;!hg Southwest 

Driver 1 was checked out by Sheridan County EMS who was also on-scene and was dete ,,in~ to\~t.J:>,~ injured. Driver 2 
was determined to be deceased and this was later confirmed by the on-call Deputy Coron~ ·,°"·'/,~,if2 "Y#l~ then transported by 
Mickey-Leopold Funeral Home where he was transferred to Hoxie, KS and then later ta ~11\to 1g_ays, KS where an autopsy was 
performed by a medical pathologist. A blood and urine sample were obtained from D_p ·r-.~ by thepathologist during his 
autopsy and these samples were sent off to the Kansas Bureau of Investigation tor t~ti pµrposes. AH units involved in this 
collision were removed from the scene by S&M Repair as they were the next n9iY.;pr.eferen e.:'¥recker service on the Kansas 
Highway Patrol's wrecker rotation list. AH times in this report are recorded in 9ti,tral Sta~dardTime and are approximate. 

*On-Scene lnv~stigatton ~·~\<~'> -;/ (/\ 
-Roadway Details: , , . _. ,. \\ \\ 

Kansas Highway 23 (K-23) fs a two-lane, uncontrolled access t)!P'e-~1\highw~. Jha~ run~/ '4oit!:~nd S~uth. Th~re is one lane 
for Northbound traffic and one lane for Southbound traffic; only Q.etng dJM!Q_ed by,a painted ~nter{~ down the highway and 
painted edge lines. K-23 in Sheridan County, KS is a narrow ~way'With·r-i\.io'ierous ~·Et· s, v~'i)'.._,:niniJllal grassy shoulders, other 
county road entrances and exits and other field entrances.,.~this specific.location wh~. hfrjl·ea:()f impact was, is the tap of a 
hill crest. On the South side of the hillcrest, leading, up to tf,fe ar.~a, of impact, the roadw~; J-1:)e Northbound traffic is 
considered to be In a no pass.ing zone as it is clearlypiar~ed wiih,,~-S;Qlid yell,o,w.iQ color'Cent~f line and the Southbound traffic 
Is In a passing zone as it is clearly marked with a da~he~. y.e.!J.?w center lin~{ ihe posted speed limit for this stretch of highway is 
65 miles per hour. While on-scene, I drd not obs~~)(e~ere-to~ any sight p'Qstructiotris or disrepair on the roadway itself that 
would be considered a factor in this collision . .,,// -~ ~- _./) .,-::".''.:>- \ ·,,, /J 
-un·ts lnvo1 · ed· / ( -~ ~ .. , ;;,,, 1/ .,, "·,, ' ··. •• ;:/ I V. , . • ,,, / , ~ ··\ ., ; · .......... ........ •· 

This collision involved two different types otx_'ebicle~'one bejryg ·i·gq.mm~cial Motor Vehicle (CMV) and the other being a 
personally owned passenger vehicle. JJ'ie{fr~t ve.hi~e::lnvolved"w identifie~,as a white in color 2012 Freightliner Truck-Tractor 
(Vehicle 1) that was pulling a 1998 ,::(, te 1~rn.i:t~iler Tr irer 1 . icre· '.~~as identified by its Vehicle ldentffication Number 
(VIN) on the inside of the driver side door •• me being: 187. This VIN number was able to be ran through 
KHP's central dispatch and a9J~Jo be ma ~~ up with a ans~s,_ ~,,9ts ra 10n Plate of: Thfs plate was unable to be 
located in the debris field th;pughput the scene. Theie.gistered owrfer of Vehicle 1 was listed as R&M Trucking with a USDOT 
m1mber of: 3542137. Afterfctief~{ng, With the drive.f{wfl~ h~ was working for, it was determined that Driver 1 was working for the 
company displayed 01JJh~.,side,b (th~:t~uck b~lng; GotTrlJ~l<ing. INC. with a USDOT number of: 1255993. Vehicle 1 was shown 
to be insured by Senf(y S~lect lnsbtilnce ca;i;rfpa(!\t with .s:tfolicy Number: A0224961001. Trailer 1 was able to be identified as a 
white in color 1 ~a: Tlr:ilp±e S:e~i-<fraller by it§ d1sp,iaYE?Q 'Kansas Registration Plate of:-The silver in color VIN plate on 
the front of T~i!ei'1~!~dlc~!e~Jhe _v1N for this unit ~~~ 797 which matched up with the registration 
paperwork;,7~~r 1 ~ also registered to R&M ,tRfuki~ number of: 3542137. 

The second·v~htc.l(involved in this collisfon was a grey in color 2015 Mazda, Mazda6, with a Califo~ 
Registration Plate' of: Vehicle 2 had a VIN located on the driver side door frame which was: ~ 291, 
which matched up with the Califomia Reg1stration. Vehicle 2 was registered to Jacob E. Taggart of California. Various attempts 
were made to locate insurance information for Vehicle 2 through the California Department of Motor Vehicles and no insurance 
information was able to be obtained during this investigation. The most recent insurance information for this vehicle was listed 
as Progressive when the vehicle was purchased with a policy number of: 58181931 but, this policy was cancelled on December 
5th, 2023. 



Crash Narrative 
KDOT Form 851 - Rev. 2019 

-Occupants: 

Officer I Witness Statements / Description 
Additional Information 

iiifiiiii~~li • at iliffiliiiiifiiii Psw: of 

2024010011 6 / 9 

Vehicle 1 wa.s occupied by the driver and~ant of Vehicle f Vehicle 1 was identified by his Kansas 
Driver's License as: Abel Sotelo (HIM DOB: [--Kansas OLN: . Sotelo had a valid Kansas Driver's 
License, listed as a Commercial Driver's license {CDL): being a Class A CDL. Sotelos' CDL had no listed restrictions on it and 
a "N" endorsement, allowing forta:nk vehicles. 

Vehicle 2 was occupied by the driver and sole occupant of Veh'-river of Vehicle ~o be identified by his 
California. Driver's License as: J<:1cob Edward Taggart (W/M DOB: alifornia OLN: --· Taggart had a valid 
California Driver's License, listed as a. non-commercial Class C. Tagga s 1cense had no listed restrictions or endorsements on: 
it. 

-Interior Examination: 
Upon examination of Vehicle 1 's interior, there was nothing of high importance located or observef,as·rq~t of the damage 

on Vehicle 1 was to the front bumper exterior area. Upon looking inside the interior, the drivers' s~~lt was'~mpletely in-tact 
and hanging loosely against the driver-side B pillar of the vehicle. The belt and latching me~ha ~r,ns~er.e fotJ9d to be in their 
respective normal resting positions against the B Pillar and on the right-hand side of the driv . ( s~at ~r.@:faas nothing 
notable about the seatbelt of latching mechanism. Driver 1 stated he did have this on at th_ ,t(mf? B~lhel\.,q1Ji§ion and was able to 
t~ke _it off wi!hout any issue and without havin~ to cut the belt. The was no airbag deploy:;nent w/~in ~ehicle 1 obser:ved. When 
viewing the instrument cluster above the steering column, I observed the speedomet~~$ne .. edle to"Qe:stuck at approximately 59 
miles per hour, the tachometer to be shy of 10,000 revolutions per minute (RPM) a_nc(th 0~1 gau~e to show the truck had over 
3/4 of a full tank of diesel. Vehicle 1 's gear shifter was not moved post collision J~f.Td¾nabl fl.) .. be determine which exact gear 
Driver 1 was in, but it was noted that it was in a forward posltion to signify that fie vehicle wai{in fact in a "forward drive~ 
posi:ion, There were no obstructions observed on-scene, inside of Vehicl~1 t\\rnit Driv"r ·1 's vfe'iY'1~ the front and sides of 
Vehicle 1. /,. -~ , "-., _ .,,;; / /\\ 

When exam_ining Vehicle 2's interi~r, it was, observed that the.enfi:.e-!nter'9~wa~ope~ a~9.~1>ose°'\t'itho~t the n.eed to open 
any doors ~r windows. There was no 1nformat1on able to be obtainJ;l fi!?"r thevehJcles' 1n~·um~Atpan·~~ as 1t had either been 
crushed or ,twas unable to be located on the scene. It was ob.s€µ'X~ 1P;lat~.?t~j he front drf¥~t aflq/ront }'.>assenger seats were 
reclined as far baci< as possible, laying into the back seats a~it,t8pp~red that the re~'r~~•:wel'\~ide seat had became 
~1slodged a~d was not attached to the car frame anymore Jl~? ~a~ sifti~ . .at an angle. f ~{~.b_leto C?n~rm t~al the driver was 
in fact wearing a seatbelt as the seatbelt was latched prop~rly--~ni;i 1t was 1n a "locked-o~y .V'-1's\hon to indicate it was not put on 
post-crash. This seatbelt was later cut by first respon,der.~ ib extr~t~,Driver ~Jt,tiad appearetl that all available airbags had 
deployed at some point during th.is collision as the af~ags attachei!lto the v~of, steering wheel and dash were all visible. It was 
also noted that tne steering column was not attap~~KtoJhe v~hicle and w~~, thrown Wrther Southwest of the cars resting 
position, Going through the debris field and I~~- ·· ngJnsid~?.fJtie ve~.tc .. 1~}.-Jt ll.ac:t,app9Jred there was only a small amount of 
personal type of items left w1thtn the vehicles uc~,Jis,,cl9ttijt'ig, garrr,i'ig cor.,Jrblletsetc, While Driver 2 was being extricated, 

there ~as a da'.na~ed. cell phone an~;~}!1~)e ~ ~l~#es ~~yi,.Rg! ih)t1~~:J,.al vicinity of the drivers' seat. 

-Extenor Examination. ,, -~"-- JL· . ... .. . : /.1- ~' ".I 
On the exterior of Vehicle 1, there va~~xtensive dama:ge,,to the ~rt end of the power unit to include but, not limited to: 

Vehicle 1 's frame, engine bay _ijr.~a, drive n~·•-90mponents, tires, lig~~; body panels etc. Upon my arrival at the scene of the 
collision, I observed Vehicle;:Yto t:?e at its fimal resting-position slttinf upright, facing Southbound in the West ditch of Kansas 
Highway 23. The hood fr~-V~!Ji:Cle \ -had been tc{(n dt{ wt:,,ich exposed Vehicle 1 's entire engine area. It was evident that most 
of the normal fluids us.~dJn the,et')gini{were 1Jeai:,emptyo:1<were currently spilling out. of their respective contatners. The 
front-line drive axle '1'~~.P.Y.~h.~d\ifixinder V~.hicle~~ and y~js at its final rest ~nder the cab. There was damage to the plastic 
fenders and met~P,stepsJeadt[,!'\1 rip to the front dn~er ,~rid front passenger side doors. lt had also appeared that the strap for 
the fuel tank on thetront P-~~9~nger side had also '~e"pome detached from the power unit. There did not appear to be any type 
of damage frdm wher~th&-steeper was towards th~ack of the rest of the unit and semi~trailer. The semi-trailer that was 
loaded wiHf CQ[I\ was st)r attached to the power untt and still had all necessary plugs and wiring connected from the power unit. 
There was no evi.'<:ienc~af any equipment issues (i.e. blown tire, transmission issue or brakes etc.) prior to this collision. 

Upon examining-Trailer 1, I observed there to be little to no damage to Trailer 1. After reviewing the tires, the sidewalls, 
landing gear and all lights, there did not appear to be any damage to this specific unit A Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance 
(CVSA) post-crash inspection was completed by Technical Trooper Berland and will be available as an additional document. 

Upon examination of Vehicle 2, there was extensive damage to the exterior of the vehicle that was concurrent with a 
front-end collision. Starting at the front end of the vehicle, the hood of the vehicle was detached and found to be laying in the 
middle. of the roadway, further South of where Vehicle 2 had come to a rest. Due to this, the entire engine bay area was 
exposed, There were very little components that were able to be made out due to the frontal end impact with the truck-tractor. It 
had appeared that the numerous components in the front end of the vehicle. {Le. engine, axle, firewall etc.) got pushed 
backwards towards the center of the vehicle. The entire driver side body panels and roof panels had been stripped and peeled 
backwards towards the driver side rear of the vehicle near the trunk to include the A, B and C pillars of the vehicle that held in 
the vehicles' windshield and root The rear driver side door and C pillar were still attached to Vehicle 1 but damaged 
extensively. The rear of the vehicle near the trunk appeared to sustain little to no cosmetic damage. The passenger side of the 
vehicle still had the Band C pillar attached to the vehicle along with the passenger side doors however, as previously stated, 
the roof was not attached to these, and these were obviously bent. The undercarriage was unable to be viewed road.side thus, 
the full extent of the damage to the undercarriage was unable to be determined. There was no evidence of any equipment 
issues (i.e. blow tire, transmission issue or brakes etc.) prior to this collision. 
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-Observations On-Scene: 

Officer I Witness Statements I Description 
Additional Information 

hr,cstigalirig omcer / Badg~ No, iiiiiiiii~~li~atiliffiliiiiii:iii Psw: of 

S. GRUBER 204 2024010011 7 / 9 

Vehicle 1 and Trailer 1 were actively drivfng Southbound on Kansas Hfghway 23, completely within the Souihbound Lane. 
According to Witness 1, prior to the collision, Vehicle 2 was driving Northbound in the Northbound Lane. but, was failing to 
maintain and failing to stay completely within the Northbound Lane. The cause of this is unknm,vn. Leading up to the collision 
site, it was obvious that Vehicle 2 was traveling Northbound in the Southbound Lane, of travel as the plastic skid plate from the 
bottom of Vehicle 2 was found to be laying in the Southbound Lane. The area of impact where Vehicle 1 and Vehicle 2 collided 
he:;id-on was approximately in the middle of the Southbound travel lane. Leading up to the area of impact, I observed there to 
be no pre-collision braking marks from either vehicle. After the collision, there was one single tire mark observed post collision 
from Vehicle 2 which followed directly in line to lead up with the rear tires of Vehicle 2. There were no other notable or observed 
sight obs.tructions. 

The Kansas Highway Patrol's Critical Highway Accident Response Team (CHART) had responded ~DQ,_completed a forensic 
diagram of this collision scene. / :,. ·---.,"''\ 

/(<,\ \\ \ 
-Driving Conditions: ~ -\, ·,<>- j i 

Weather was not considered to be a factor in this collision however, according to the Nati · ,..I ·, eath~_l'·S.flK,ice out of 
Goodland, KS, near the Oakley Airport at approximately 1015 hours; the outside ambient . • •--~ ., ~tu.r_e').liias approximately 71 
degrees Fahrenheit. The dew point was recorded to be at 61. There were minimal win,/ecors.~~o be·at 1 o miles per hour 
blowing Southeast with an overcast sky. Visibility was recorded to be 10+ miles. /,A~'-....... ").'.:.f 

. . j -,~, •• ... 
-Driver Evaluations. ,~-- -.. ::,. , .,,. 

I spoke with Driver 1, ob$erved him walk to my patrol car and later returnecf(o my patrol v.~hicle to speak with him again and 
I did not observe the1·e to be any odor or any other signs of impairment fro_w a~Y- alcohol /Pr drugs)?:?t,Je to this, there was no 
Standardized Field Sobriety Tests (SFST) or Preliminary Breath Tests (~l:.). glv~,<:>,_n~~kene or~·r(~e fact. Driver 2 was 
deceased upon my ~rrival and ~ny SFSTs.or PBl's wer~ unable to ~e-~iven;rherewas no __ ~"i.denoe'ff any alcohol or drugs 
located on;-scene or 1n the debns field leading up to Vehicle 1 or Ve_tf1cl.~··~. H6Wev,er, after _il?)nv~r,7 was:-taken to 
Mickey-Leopold Funeral Home .in Hoxie, KS, he was later transRef~ t.9J.$r(!~~'.~Keith~ey f.~~erat.,G1hap·sl in Hays, KS for an 
autopsy to be performed. Dr. Lyle N?ordhoek had obtaine~ ~fo.od·~~ple·and a uri~~~mR!e.~t )hat time. The tw? samples 
were collected by Master Trooper Birney and then placed \J'.l~ -the HaysJ~mporary ev1q~~1mrage later that evening. On 
August 21st, 2024, I was able to retrieve these two samp~, tQ.~plete tJlre requ.ired evi~~ye,:qustody receipt required by KHP 
and the KBI and was able to place both samples intol~all via-.1;!-SP.S. ,,-:,f:-~,, \/ V 

f i • • r/ 

f \. ., .............. ,... 1•• Ir 
-Evidence Collection: ~ -, \ :·.·.: ... • ·, \ l \ o 

Photographs were obtained on-scene of v.~Jitc!Ei 1 anq V!'=}l;licle 2•~:P..~hs".0-(.trave,l/l"lfler the collision had occurred. 
Photographs were obtained of the :oadway.-:,6(ih~J\en~"'arid_of .eafir. o:.theJer.ii~lei involved: There was n<:> evtdence ?f any 
alcohol, drugs or drug paraphernalia loc~_te:9 on~~ s~e or m~e'~1tri!;lr-of.:V,eh1cle 1 or Vehicle 2. As previously mentioned, a 
blood sample was obtained from Drive.(2,"ar,id th, "'was mailed fo~e Kansa~A3ureau of Investigation (KBI) for testing purposes. 
Vehicle 2 sustained slgnificant dam~~-~~-fdlq_l,~: e airb~cleplo~nf~~ airbag module within Vehicle 2 was able to be 
obtained and a download of this was abl~f(.o be-obtained <Sn<!. retainecf py Kansas Highway Patrol's (KHP) Critical Highway 
Accident Response Team (Cr:IA-8T). Witne~ did have a da'sti, qHJJ~ta inside of his vehicle, however when attempting to 
obtain a copy of the footagejrom,J~is collision, it ~as-determine<f·ttrat this incident was not captured and unable to be obtained. 
Also included with this rep6r.t'V'(~:1:Je, p~otographs ~(omJh~ scene and video footage of the scene from KHP's airplane along 
with KHP's CHART tei:iJii:r,epor.t:·... /.'> ,... ., •• .V ·-,.;\ 

/( • .. ' ··;;; //"'\\ .,!./ 
~off-Scene lnvestigahorr ::: . '.~) I \ Y\ ;\ ,:/ 
-Driver/Witness Sfat~.meots:.); ':V/ 

Driver 1 vdluntaril\<t~icli~~5ut a witness statemeot:stating the following: "I don't know how it happened because we just 
suddenly colli~r;!- He ~ssed by me where I was driving and it was on a hill that was impossible to lookat. The accident was 
South of Hoxie'KS ... Hv-M # 23." 

No statement ·wai(able to be obtained from Driver 2 as he sustained a fatal injury during the course of this collision. 
There was one known witness to this collision who was still on~- - arrival. Witness 1, identified by his Kansas 

Driver's License as: Wyatt Stubbs (W/M DOB: S OLN: voluntarily filled out a witness statement 
stating the following: ,:rl was driving North on K~ front of me '+ m11es oe ore the wreck the car dropped his wheels off 
the shoulder on northbound side almost going into the ditch later I seen the car slowly veering off to the left as the semi 
approached the top of hill an<l hit head on." 
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-Injury Investigation: 

Officer l Witness Statements/ Description 
Additional Information 

1, local Case No. 

I 2024010011 

While I was responding to the scene of this collision, I was informed that at least one occupant was deceased. Upon 
Sheridan County EMS & l's arrival at approximately 1044 hours, Sheridan County EMS triaged the driver of Vehicle 2 and 
confirmed he was deceased. While obtaining photographs of the scene, I had observed and photographed Driver 2 which 
appeared to have sustained major blunt force trauma to his entire body. Driver 2's left arm, right arm and stomach area all 
appeared to be broken and sustained massive lacerations as there was blood, tissue, muscle and bone all visible. Once the 
autopsy from Dr. Noordhoek is available, it will also be included as an addiditional document included with this report. 

I Page of 

I a I g 

Driver 1 was evaluated on-scene by Sheridan County EMS and was determined to not be injured as a result of this collision 
and was not transported to any area hospital via ambulance or private vehicle. 

-Conclusion 
On August 19th, 2024, at the approximate time of 1029 hours Central Standard Time, a white in cotor2Q1~ Freightl iner 

(Vehicle 1) driven by Abel Sotelo (Driver 1) was traveling Southbound on Kansas Highway 23 neai~9ad 6o'''9c;>uth in Sheridan 
County, Kans~s; South. of the t?wn of Hoxie, K~. S.~to was pulling a 1998 Timpte_ semi-traile~(~ . .. .,!1.er-,1:) .•.. l?·a·d.· EJ19' with _corn. Jacob 
E. Taggart (Dnver 2) was heading Northbound in his 2015 Mazda, Mazda 6 (Vehicle 2). For . · un~ow1\re,~son, Driver 2 began 
ta veer left o~ center, across the yellow in color no passing zone lin~ in th~ center of the :o~ .. . . ;r.~tl ¥,g)'il'l to travel 
Northbound r~ the Sout~bound Lane of travel, near _the crest of a_ hill. Vehicle 1 and Ve .. le:,2 __ l11~~d 1trth_e Southbound Lane 
of travel. Vehicle 1 cantmued to travel Southbound in the West ditch and came to a r (f9c1ng S0Utt),1/Veh1cle 2 got pushed 
backwards towards the Southeast and left a tire mark leading to its final resting po,~~ O?n 'rn"th,~ East ditch where it came to rest 
facing Southwest. />i .::" ~ --••. ,1 

Sheridan County 9-1-1 received the first 9-1-1 call of this motor vehicle ace/dent at approx\tnately 1030 hours, Central 
Standard Time and they dispatched Sheridan County Sheriffs Office, She_gdao\County E:MS and ~@ridan County Fire 
Department personnel. At approximately 1032 hours Central Standard T)q:{e.,_ Sb~iQ§Fl,¢bunty S~erlis Office personnel 
requested Kansas Highway Patrol's assistance with this motor vehicle collisi(m. At approximatefY 103$, hours Central Standard 
Time, the ?herida_n_County Sheriffs Office personn~I were the fi':5. ·wt_ ,'.fi-~~f·n··· e, a.~)t was av~fiis:tin:i,e ft lfll~S broadcasted this 
motor vehicle colhston was now upgraded to a fatallty motor vehjcl~~ollts1on. ..// \ \ ·."- \ > 

At approximately 1044 hours Central Standard Time, Sher" a,o bq ty EMS arrivetj),. -~~n-~ a~d confirmed that Driver 2 
had sustained fatal injuries. At the same time, I arrived on-s~~e and re ayed to Kansa~~;hyilay•P'atrol's dispatch center that 
this was in fact a fatal motor vehicle collision between a c¢fnri1~rcial mdor vehi_cle and ~1~ passenger car. At approximately 
1140 hours Central Standard Time, the on-call deput_x:.-coJ,oner D1<Viptor Ner))¢cqek arrived oh-scene and pronounced Driver 2 
deceased. Mickey Leopold Funeral Home was then ,tiontaqted to tr:ahsport .Ortver 2. Driver 2 was retrieved from the scene and 
taken to Mickey Leopold's Funeral Home prior t9/ b.~in'g:taken:)o Brock's-K$fthley Fun~ral Chapel in Hays, KS where an autopsy 
was later performed by Dr. Lyle Noordhoek. qyn'ni( the a!J~()m>Y, Dr-,,~Q<?[dh9f.t~ hag'jobtained a blood sample and a urine 
sample from Driver 2 which was later obtaine --ano-~ail~off to the!Kansas Butaia-u of Investigation for testing purposes. The 
results from these samples are still pending at Jttim~/ / <.. . , , -',\ 

The next nan-preference wrecker <w'th~'Kans S.Highway Pa~•s rotation,!list was requested to pick up both Vehicle 1 and 
Vehicle 2 from the scene of the collisfo~nS&'M.Repair out~Oakl~Qd~pi6y responded and removed both vehicles and took 
them to their tow lot in Oakley, ~S- \ '· '_; 

' . ' , ' '·/ ' ' •, // 
*Addendums ;/ \ ;/ , \ ', - ,,. 
-Personnel On-Scene: .. A ,.,::>< 1\ (( \' .. 

The following lndivJr;!eJ~Js fro(11 the .$herida,o Gqunty'flr~>pepartment responded to and assisted on-scene: Brandon Fenner, 
Justin Leth, Brenton f{oeQ~,. J~retn/Sekave_k·;Ad~m Bie_ko/, Jaxen Moss, Jeff Munk, Wade Tremblay, Mike Shaw, Andrew 
Becker, Gavin T~~~bl.aY, Evar:f)Tcirley, Conn~r Depen.P,Lisch and Steve Hirsch. The following individuals from Sheridan County 
EMS respondecfto~~d a~Si!,>,1~d an-scene: Judie~~~ Don Kaerpench, Stacey Brown, Jordan RIiey and Heather Bracht. The 
following Law:Enforce(()ent.Offidals responded to !iitld assisted on-scene: Brandon Carver (Sheridan County Sheriff), Brian 
Diercks {Slie'ri~~n C··o···u~jy Sheriffs Office), William Cousins (Sh~ridan County Sheriffs O~~e), T~chnical Tro~per Jamie Berland 
(KHP), Master Tr:,oopepRodd Thornburg (KHP} and I. The followrng Law Enforcement Off1c1als with Kansas Highway Patrol's 
Critical Highway Accident Response Team (CHART) responded to and assisted on-scene: Technical Trooper Ashley Hirsch. 
The following individual was forthcoming as a witness to this collision and had filled out a witness statement form voluntarily: 
Wyatt Stubbs. The on-scall coroner that responded to the scene was Dr. Victor Nemechek. Joe Welsh hon and Mary Ellen 
Welshhon from the Mickey-Leopold Funeral Home also responded to the scene to transport Taggarts' body from the scene to 
the funeral home and to Hays, KS for the autopsy to be performed. 

-Additional Reports: 
Attached to this report will be KHP's computer aided dispatch (CAD), Sheridan County's 9-1-1 Center CAD for Fire, EMS 

and Law Enforcement, Driver 1 s' witness statement, Witness 1 s' statement, a copy of Dr. Noordhoeks' autopsy report and a 
copy of Technical Trooper Berlands' Post Crash CVSA Inspection for Vehicle 1. A copy of the KBl's lab results will be added and 
amended into this report after they have completed their testing and the results become available. Also included with this report 
will be photographs from the scene, video footage of the scene from KHP's airplane and KHP's CHART teams report. 
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@TI GO TRUCKING INC. 

TU# Carrier Nmne 

INFORMATION ON HEAVY VEHICLES I 
BUSES I HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

2701 W MARY 

l n vest i g at: in g Otlicer I Badge Nn. 

Carrier Street Adilio:ss (P.O. Box only if no street address} 

GARDEN CITY 

City 

CARRIER lDlsNTIFICATION NlJMllKR(S) 

KS 67846 (620) 640~3910 USA 
State Zip Phone Carri.er Country 1255993 

USDOT# MCi~LX/i 

CARRI.ER TYP.E 

0 - Intrastate 1 - Interstate 2 - Not in Commerce - Other Truck or Bus 

Q 1 AT THE TJ:M.E OF CRASH, THIS 
VEHICLE WAS: 

03 GVWR/GCWR 

01 Operating on a trafficway open 
to the public (In-Transport) 

01 10,000 lbs or less 
0210,001-26,000 lbs 

02 Parked on or off the traffrcway 

88 Other: 

03 More than 26,000 lbs 
99 Unknown 

--------- ACTUAL 
WEIGHT 99 Unknown 

VEHICLE INFORMATION 
TRAILER DIMRNSIONS TRAILER(~) 

DAMAGIW'/ 

Trailer 
I 

Trailer 
2 

wurrn(in) 

96 

UJNGT!l(fl) 

42 □ None 

[g] Trailer1 

D Trailer2 

D Trailer3 

0 Height 

0 Weight 

0 Width 

01 

, -, . 'I-IA 41 -lQQS-¥ATERIAI../ V~NF.M~:NT 

Did the vehicle s~Y.~<l, H~i~o,:.;)M~;;ria.lspaqf~J,~ Cl\ 
lfY, In .I 1 'l'h Jl i '111I' rmati n Fl'' ' Th'·: t ar .') 

::;~;:':~==:":, ;j~~~J)i 
Tmiler 

3 ,,v, ~~az~a(re[e~si:d (spill(!dHrorn THltvehicle's cargo? □ 
• .,-••· • ·•-~-. ',, • • .. • /.r· · ••- ~ 

□ 
NONE 

HazMat Weight (lbs) 

TRUCKANDTRAILERTOTALS '(00 .. • .- .. , ONzROADLAJ),f,TYPE 

(i~:i~~!et~~~~(t:)} I 64 Jft T~~i1~:s [I] ~~ie~ ~ , · ~; T~~~~ay traffic 7,gnd(~~d road~✓>y 
VEHICLE ACCESS CONTROL 

TO ROADWAYS 

TRAILER 1 - IDENTIFICATION NUMBER .. "-./!, .. Q.rQ/:\ef:way tr<-'\ffC- On~ivld~9:r:0¢fway 

797 p} Two-wJ(tra'r-0¢ ~)v1;di~f )strip w/o barrier 

00 No access control (Unlimited access -
Roads with no interchanges) 

TRAILER 2 - IDENTIFICATION NUMBER "" " • •• 03 T ~"'- {\/le,ct··/./ • • b • ! / 1-,;-w_ ay t,~c - ~ -- 19', stnp w1 arner 

01 Partial access control (mix of 
interchanges and "at-grade" intersections) 

1-----------------~.,.....,,--~~- 04X'v.rh,way traffic\ UncHvided with a 
contiQ~<l-~S le,Jurn lane TRAILER 3 - IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 

02 Full access control (entry/exit only by 
interchange ramps) 

99 Unknown_~ :;:/ 99 Unknown 
\ 

<' 'f,HIS FO'RM FO({ EXAMl'l,F.S OV VEHICI.JC CONFIGllRA TIONS-A!'(TI CA,RGO TYPKS 

06 VRHJCLT<'. CONFTGY,!l!'.!ION ··• ... •, ·... /, 

00 Bus 9·15 passeng~rs('ctud;(lg~~;~/ 
.. / ~-, \... ,.,.. • -· ·· ) .1 

01 Bus more th,:n 15 P/il~~~n~:;:Y 
02 Single-uniftruck (2-axllil~-} ' 

03 Single-u~;t ;;~~~-or rnMe axles) 
' ··, '·,, .. >J 

04 Single-unit truck wifh'trailer(s) 

05 Truck Tractor only (bobtall) 

06 Truck Tractor and semi-trailer 

07 Truck. Tractor and two trailers 

08 Truck Tractor and three trailers 

09 Heavy truck > 10,000 lbs cannot classify 

10 Vehides less than 10,000 lbs carrying 
hazardous materials 

88 Other: 

99 Unknown 

01 CAB TYPE 

01 Cab behind engine 

02 Cab over engine 

99 Unknown 

. .. -. CAI, B , DY TYPE 
/ ' \ ~ I 

/ / ····--•.,,\ \ ./y 

(lO Nof\~pplfpaJ?teINo cargo body 
]I l \ 

01 Van;i~tclosed box 

02 Hopp/r (e,g. Grain, Chips, Gravel) 

03 Cargo tank (liquid, powder, etc) 

04 Flatbed 

05 Dump 

06 Concrete mixer 

07 Vehicle transporter 

08 Garbage or refuse 

09 Bus 9-15 people, including driver 

10 Bus more than 15 people 

11 Pole 

12 Vehicle towing another motor vehicle 

13 lntermodal chassis 

14 Logging 

88 Other: 

99 Unknown 

CARGO TYl.'E 

00 None 

01 Drive away or Tow away 

02 Explosives 

03 Anirna.ls: farm or other 

04 Farm products 

05 Gases 

06 General freight (packages} 

07 Heavy machinery, objects 

08 Household goods 

09 Liquids (bulk) 

10 Logs, poles, lumber 

11 Metal (coils, sheets, etc} 

12 Mobile/ Modular home 

13 Motor vehicles 

14 Refrigerated foods 

15 Solids (bulk} 

16 Rock., sand. gravel, salt 

17 Other food products 

18 Plastic products 

19 People 

20 Garbage I refuse 

21 Pavement mixture: 
concrete, asphalt, etc. 

88 Other: 

99 Unknown 

SP.ECIALDATA 



Heavy Vehicle Code Sheet 
852 Rev. 2019 

COMPLETE THIS SUPPLEMENT FOR EACH OF THE FOLLOWING VEHICLES INVOLVED WHERE AT LEAST ONE 
MOTOR VEHICLE IN-TRANSPORT WAS ON A TRAFFICWAY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC: 

>10,000 lbs 

BUS 

HAZMAT 

Any trnck having a gross vehicle weight rating (GVW /GVWR) of more than l 0,000 pounds or a gross 
combination weight rating (GCWR) over l 0,000 pounds used on public trafficways, OR. .. 
Any motor vehicle with seats to transport nine (9) or more people, including the driver OR ... 
Any vehicle, regardless of weight, carrying placardable hazardous materials or displaying a hazardous 
materials placard. 

AND 
IF THIS CRASH INCLUDES: 

A FATALITY: 

AN INJURY: 

TOW-AWAY: 

01 

Any person(s} killed in or outside of any vehicle (truck, bus, car, etc.) involved in th~cra,~h or who dies 
within 30 days of the crash as a result of an injury sustained in the crash, OR... // • ·,,'->, 

Any person(s) injured as a result of the crash who immediately receives 1zedi • _ft;~~tJnent ,*~ay from the 
crash scene, OR... /' : ····< // 
Any motor vehicle (truck combination, bu~, car, etc.) disabled as a resu~~~~)~~irts~:~~·kltransported away 
from the scene b 1 a tow truck or other vehicle. '.1/ • ·-,,. • •• 
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DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
Email: Khp.Trucklnspection@KS.GOV 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 
Topeka, KS 66603 

Report Number: KSHP05113203 
Inspection Date: 04/29/2024 
Start: 7:44 AM CT End: 8:55 AM CT 
Inspection Level: I - Full 

Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 HM Inspection Type: None 

Carrier: GO TRUCKING INC 
OBA: 
2701 W MARY 

Driver: SALDIVAR, SIMEON 
License#: State: KS 

GARDEN CITY, KS, 67846 
USDOT: 1255993 
MC/MX#: 00495089 
State#: 

Phone#: (620)640-3910 
Fax#: (620)271-0675 

Date of Bi 
Co Driver: 
License#: State: 

Location: DECATUR COUNTY - 039 
Highway: US 36 
County: 
Email: 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Date of Birth: 
Milepost: 82 Shipper: HUBER SAND 
Origin: GARDEN CITY,KS Bill of Lading: 175219 
Destination: OBERLIN,KS Cargo: SAND 

Unit ~ Make Year State Plate Egui1:1ment ID V IN GVWR CVSA# Issued# OOS Sticker 
1 TT PTRB 1998 KS 

2 ST T IMP 2010 KS 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS 
Axle # 1 .2 ~ .4 
Right 1 3/4 1 3/4 2 1 3/4 
Left llli:.lfll 11/2 1 3/4 
Chamber C-20 C-30 C-30 C-30 

VIOLATIONS 
Section ~ Unit OOS Citation# 
395.8E F D N 

393.11 F N 

393.9 F N 

392.2FT F D N 

393.47E F N 

393.53B F N 

393.47E F N 

396.3A1-LC F N 

396.3A1-LC F N 

396.3A1 BOS F y 

HazMat: No HM transported 

29 0206 50000 166636 

T27 4917 70000 

.5. 
2 
2 

C-30 

VerifyCrash Violations Discovered 
N N False report of drivers record of duty status: False Log on 4/27/2024 load ticket shows 

loaded sand on 27th. paper log shows off duty 27-28. Driver stated it didn't take very 
long. 

N N No or defective lighting devices or reflective material as required: UNIT 1 DRIVER 
SIDE REAR TURN AND BRAKE LAMP LENSE IS INSTALLED UPSIDE DOWN. 
SHOWING WHITE LIGHT WHEN APPLIED. 

N N Inoperable Required Lamp: UNIT 1 DOES NOT HAVE A OPERABLE BACK UP LAMP. 
ONE IS REQURIED. 

N N State or International Fuel Tax (IFTA) Violation: IFTA DECAL ON PASSENGER SIDE 
IS NOT DISPLAYED. DRIVER STATED HE HAS NOT PUT IT ON DUE TO DAMAGE 
ON THAT SIDE THAT NEEDS FIXED. 

N N Clamp or Rota type brake out-Of-adjustment: UNIT 1 DRIVER SIDE AXLE 1 1/2 
BRAKE OUT OF ADJUSTMENT. 

N N CMV manufactured after 10/19/94 has an automatic airbrake adjustment system that 
fails to compensate for wear 

N N Clamp or Rota type brake out-Of-adjustment: UNIT 1 DRIVER SIDE AXLE 2 BRAKE 
OUT OF ADJUSTMENT. 

N N Brake - Leak from air chamber: UNIT 1 PASSENGER SIDE AXLE 1 LEAK FROM AIR 
CHAMBER UPON BRAKE APPLICATION. HEARD AND FELT. 

N N Brake - Leak from air chamber UNIT 1 PASSENGER SIDE AXLE51 LEAK FROM AIR 
CHAMBER UPON BRAKE APPLICATION. HEARD AND FELT. 

U N BRAKES OUT OF SERVICE: The number of defective brakes is equal to or 
greater than 20 percent of the service brakes on the vehicle or combination 

Placard: Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: No data for special checks 

• Pursuant to the authority contained in Title 49, CFR; K.SA 66-1 , 129; K.C.C. Reg. 82-4-3, I hereby declare the above marked unit(s) as "OUT OF 
SERVICE". No person and/or carrier shall permit and/or require the removal of the "OUT OF SERVICE" stickers or the operation of this motor vehicle until 
ALL out of service defects have been corrected. This Out of Service condition may result in the assessment of a Civil Penalty being issued against the 
Carrier indicated on this report. Driver Initials __ 

II I II IIII I II IIII II II I I IIIIII II 1111111111111111 
Page 1 of 2 01255993 KS KSHP05113203 



DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Kansas Highway Patrol Report Number: KSHP05113203
Email: Khp.TruckInspection@KS.GOV Inspection Date: 04/29/2024
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 Start: 7:44 AM CT End: 8:55 AM CT
Topeka, KS 66603 Inspection Level: I - Full
Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 HM Inspection Type: None

Page 2 of 2 01255993 KS KSHP05113203

* NOTE TO MECHANIC: The undersigned certifies that all mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the time of signature.
Signature Of Repairer X: _______________________________________ Facility: ___________ Date: _______

**\\** DRIVER: THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULATION. **//** *CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All defects on
this sheet must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE-DISPATCH and then certified by a responsible carrier official who must sign below. RETURN
THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS to the Motor Carrier Division of the KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL at the address listed at the top of this form.
Signature Of Motor Carrier X: _______________________________________ Title: ___________ Date: _______

Report Prepared By: ID/Badge #: Copy Received By:
D.W.
SCHOENBERGER

0511 SIMEON SALDIVAR

X X

II I II IIII I II IIII II II I I I II Ill II 1111111111111111 



ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 

MOTOR CARRIER OPERATOR 

c~ \\ 
ADDRESS110 \ w • 
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 

fl 
VEHICLE TYPE 'ja)TRACTOR 

□ (OTHER) 

Service Brakes 
b. Parking Brake System 

c. Brake Drums or Rotors 
d. Brake Hose 
e. Brake Tubing 
I. Low Pressure Warning 

Device 
g. Tractor Protection Valve 
h. Air Compressor 
i. Electric Brakes 
j. Hydraulic Brakes 
k. Vacuum Systems 
I. Anlilock Brake System 
m. Automatic Brake Adjusters 

a. Fifth Wheels 
b. Pintle Hooks 
c. Drawbar/Towbar Eye 
d. Drawbar/T owbar Tongue 

Safety Devices 
Saddle-Mounts 

Exhaust system leaking 
forward of or directly below 
the driver/sleeper 
compartment. 

b. Bus exhaust system 
leaking or discharging in 
violation of standard. 

c. Exhaust system likely to 
burn, char, or damage the 
electrical wiring, fuel supply, 
or any combustible part of 1--1--+---1 

the motor vehicle. 

DATE 

VEHICLE HISTORY RECORD 
REPOITT 
NUMBER FLEET UNIT NUMBER 

INSPECTOR'S NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) 

~\ 
THIS INSPECTO 396.19. 

~ES 

Part(s) of vehicle or 
condition of loading such 
that the spare tire or any 
part of the load or dunnage 
can fall onto the roadway. 

b. Protection against shifting 

cargo. 

c. Container securement 
devices on intermodal 

Steering Wheel Free Play 

b. Steering Column 

c. Front Axle Beam and All 

Steering Components 
Other Than Steering 
Column 

d. Steering Gear Box 

e. Pitman Arm 
f. Power Steering 

g. Ball and Socket Joints 

h. Tie Rods and Drag Links 

i. Nuts 

Any U-bolt(s), spring 
hanger(s), or other axle 
positioning part(s) cracked, 
broken, loose or missing 
resulting in shifting of an 
axle from i1s normal position. 

b. Spring Assembly 

c. Torque, Radius or Tracking 

Tires on any steering axle 
of a power unit. 

b. All other tires. 
c. Installation of speed­

restricted tires unless 
specifically designated by 
motor carrier. 

Requirements and exceptions 
as stated pertaining to any 
crack, discoloration or vision 
reducing matter (reference 
393.60 for exceptions). 

13. WINDSHIELD WIPERS 

Any power unit that has an 
inoperative wiper, or missing 
or damaged parts that render 
it ineffective. 

List any other condition(s) 
which may prevent safe 
operation of this vehicle. 

E~!~~t::tJ~lii!C!o~mponents 
a. Frame Members 

All lighting devices and 
reflectors required by Part 393 
shall be o erable. 

b. Tire and Wheel Clearance 

c. Adjustable Axle 
Assemblies (Sliding 
Subframes) 

INSTRUCTIONS MARK COLUMN ENTRIES TO VERIFY INSPECT'·. N ~ OK. _ X_ NEEDS REPAIR. ~ IF ITEMS DO NOT APPLY _ _ REPAIR~O OAT!; 

CERTIFICATION: THIS VEHICLE HAS PASSED ALL THE INSPECTION ITEMS FOR THE ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH 49 CFR PART 396. 
Copyright 2016 J J Keller & Assooates. Inc 
Neenah, WI • JJKetler.com • (8001 327-6868 
Pr01led on the USA ORIGINAL 

2240 
(Rev. 8/16) 



ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 

MOTOR CARRIER OPERATOR 

(1 

Parking Brake System 

c. Brake Drums or Rotors 
d. Brake Hose 
e. Brake Tubing 
f. Low Pressure Warning 

Device 
g. Tractor Protection Valve 
h. Air Compressor 
i. Electric Brakes 
j. Hydraulic Brakes 
k. Vacuum Systems 
I. Antilock Brake System 

b. Pintle Hooks 
c. Drawbar/fowbar Eye 
d. Drawbar/fowbar Tongue 

Safety Devices 
Saddle-Mounts 

No leaks forward of/ 
directly below the driver/ 
sleeper compartment. 

b. Bus: No leaking/ 
discharging in violation of 
standard. 

c. Unlikely to burn, char, 
or damage the electrical 
wiring, fuel supply, or any 
combustible part of vehicle. 

DATE 

VEHICLE HISTORY RECORD 
REPORT 
NUMBER FLEET UNIT NUMBER 

INSPECTOR'S NAME (PRINT OR TYPE} 

E:-7~\\ ~o, Oc.; 0... 
THIS INSPECTOR MEETS THE QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS IN SECTION 396.19 

Vehicle parts, load, 
dunnage, spare tire, etc., 
secured. 

b. Front End Structure 

c. lntermodal Container 

Steering Wheel Free Play 

b. Steering Column 
c. Front Axle Beam/All 

Other Steering Components 

d. Steering Gear Box 

e. Pitman Arm 
f. Power Steering 

g. Ball and Socket Joints 

h. Tie Rods and Drag Links 

i. Nuts 

a. Frame Members 
b. Tire and Wheel Clearance 

c. Adjustable Axle 
Assemblies (Sliding 

;zii:~Siubframes) 

b. Wheels and Rims 

In place, securely attached, 
proper size, proper placement 
(see 393.86). 

I 16. OTHER 
1 

List any other condition(s) 
which may prevent safe 
operation of this vehicle. 

All required lights/reflectors ~ Ll---1--- c. Fasteners 
operable. d. Welds 

INSTRUCTlONS MARK COLUMN ENTRIES TO VERIFY INSPECTION _L_ OK, _ X_ NEEDS REPAIR, --1:fA..... IF ITEMS DO NOT APPLY _ _ REPAIRED DATE 

CERTIFICATION: THIS VEHICLE HAS PASSED ALL THE INSPECTION ITEMS FOR THE ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH 49 CFR PART 396. 
~ght 2022 J. J Keller & Asl;ooates In<' 
Neenah. WI • JJl<ellercom • (800) 327-6868 
Printed in tt,,> USA ORIGINAL 

2240 
(Rev. 1/22) 



ANNUAL VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 

J 

b. 

C. Brake Drums or Rotors 

d. Brake Hose 

e. Brake Tubing 

I. Low Pressure Warning 
Device 

g. Tractor Protection Valve 

h. Air Compressor 

i. Electric Brakes 

j. Hydraulic Brakes 

k. Vacuum Systems 

I. Antilock Brake System 

Pintle Hooks 

C. Drawbarrrowbar Eye 

d. Drawbarrrowbar Tongue 

Safety Devices 

Saddle-Mounts 

No leaks forward of/ 
directly below the driver/ 
sleeper compartment. 

b. Bus: No leaking/ 
discharging in violation of 
standard. 

C. Unlikely to bum, char, 
or damage the electrical 
wiring, fuel supply, or any 
combustible part of vehicle. 

All required lights/reflectors 
operable. 

DATE 

VEHICLE HISTORY RECORD 
REPOAT 
NUMBER FLEET UNIT NUMBER 

INSPECTOR'S NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) 

6 \ \ 
THIS INSPECTOR M ETS THE OUALIFICA TION REQUIREMENTS IN SECTION 396 19 

29Y'ES 

a. Vehicle parts, load, 
dunnage, spare tire, etc., 
secured. 

b. Front End Structure 

C. lntermodal Container 

Steering Wheel Free Play 

b. Steering Column 

C. Front Axle Beam/All 

Other Steering Components 

d. Steering Gear Box 

e. Pitman Arm 

f. Power Steering 

g. Ball and Socket Joints 

h. Tie Rods and Drag Links 

i. Nuts 

a. Frame Members 

b. Tire and Wheel Clearance 

C. Adjustable Axle 
Assemblies (Sliding 
Subframes) 

b. Wheels and Rims 

c. Fasteners 

d. Welds 

In place, securely attached, 
proper size, proper placement 
(see 393.86). 

I 16. 0THER 
List any other condition(s) 
which may prevent safe 
operation of this vehicle. 

INSTRUCTIONS: MARK COLUMN ENTRIES TO VERIFY INSPECTION ~ OK. _ X_ NEEDS REPAIR. ~ IF ITEMS 00 NOT APPLY, _ _ REPAIRED DATE 

CERTI FICATION: THIS VEHICLE HAS PASSED ALL THE INSPECTION ITEMS FOR THE ANNUAL VEH ICLE INS PECTION IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH 49 CFR PART 396. 
Copyright 2022 J. J Keller & Assoc,ates. Inc 
Neenah, WI • JJKel!er.oom • (800) 327-6863 
Pnnted ,n the USA ORIGINAL 

2240 
(Rev. 1/22) 



Exhibit 4 



(JO 'Truckf,lfJ, Inc. 
Gil Ochoa 
2701 W Mary St. 
Garden City, KS 67846 
620-271-0233 

Date Location 
Origin 

7/3/24 GC 
7/8/24 GC 
7/9/24 GC 

7/10/24 GC 
7/11/24 GC 

Original 
Ticket# 

10215 
10216 

? 
10221 
10222 

7/12/24 worked 1/2 dav at RR 

Net 
Weight 

37500 
43880 
41200 
43000 
41560 

invoice: Morss Metals 

THANKS 

Location Dest. Net Freight Amount 
Destination Ticket# Weight Rate Due 

Wichita 1,100.00 1,100.00 
Wichita 1,100.00 1,100.00 
Wichita 1,100.00 1,100.00 
Wichita 1.100.00 1,100.00 
Wichita 1 100.00 1,100.00 

500.00 500.00 
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METALS 

Sold To: 
ALLMETAL RECYCLING 
2829 North Emporia Street 
Wichita, Ks 67219 

Item Name 

Shred 

1724 LINCOLN ROAD 

GARDEi---t CiTY 1 KS 67846 
PHONE: 620-275-4849 
WWW. MORSSMETALS. COM 

Ship To 
ALLMETAJ RECYCLING 
2829 North Emporia Street 
W1ch1ta. Kr. 57219 

Trir/Cflasls No.: 640 

Scale Ticket 
Shipping Ticket 

Scale 
Started At 
bv WPIg~master 
Completed At 

by vve,ghmaster. 

Truck Scale-
7/8/2024 1 5146PM 
Che!an Thakkar 
7 iB/2024 2 .48 29PM 
Chelan Thakkar 

Packaging / Units Gross ,1b1 Tare(lb; Adjllbj Netclb) 

Full Truck Weights (lbs) 

84,1800M' 40,3000M 

84.180.0 40,300.0 

Gross 
Tare 
Net: 

40.300.0 
43,880.0 

DO 43,880.0 

43,880.0 

Items. 43,880 0 Boxes off Truck 

D1ff 0 

11cJ;et Completed al 7!8/2024 2:48:29PM 
;xw,cred by •~•n-. 2 t.;.iCt·nturyProwam,nmg com 

1nrl!w:1<-Sc'lf~ r,r/s<>f? ml 
Page 1 of 1 
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NO. __________ _ 
FORM - BMC 59 - Prescribed by the 
INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 
Washing19-p,, O,C .. 

Form Approved, Budget Bureau No. 88-R253 
ORIGINAL - File each day at home terminal 

DUPLICATE - Driver retains In his possession for one month 

DRIVER'S DAILY LOG 
(ONE CALENDAR DAY - 24 HOURS) 

i- 7- .'2V,. 
(MONTH) (DAY) (YA) 

GO TRUCKING, INC. 
(NAME OF CRAIER OR CARRIERS) 

2701 W. Mary, Garden City, KS 67846 
k (NAME OF CO-DRIVER) cs 

(MAIN OFFICE ADDRESS) (HOME TERMINAL ADDRESS) 

2345678 

2: SLEEPER 

TOTAL 
HOURS 

BEATH 
3: DRIVING hlThmtriThmtri,I.PD+I.DJJtimtnrl:l::t:i:m:mp::i;t;HJ11mtriThmtriThmtriThmtriThmtriThm1-:::,-
4: ON DUTY 

(NOT DRIVING 'c-'--'--'-'--'--'--'--'=--'--'-'--'--"'-'--":::L.-'-'--'--'--"--,___;_,'-'-'--'--'--'-'--'--'--'-'--'--'--'-'--'--'--'-'--'--'--'-=-=---

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 NOON 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

DRIVER'S VEHICLE CONDITION REPORT 
AS REQUIRED BYJ,HE D.O.T. FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY REGULATIONS, I SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING; 

DATE: k 7 - .,Z$1 TRACTOR NO.: h ~ o/ TRAILER NO.: --::2.J::" 
A 
p 

c ~ r,....1-detect no defect or deficiency in this motor vehicle as would be likely to affect 
H o 8 L..:::J the safety of its operation or result in its mechanical breakdown. 
E p 0 
C A X 
K ~ D I detect the following defects or deficiencies in this motor vehicle that would be 

1 likely to affect the safety of its operation or result in its mechanical breakdown: 

Indicate whether defects are on TRACTOR or TRAILER - Use sufficient detail to locate for mechanic: 

D Above defects corrected □ 
DRIVER'S SIGNATURE~ /4 # ~ QC::: 

Above defects need not be corrected for safe operation of vehicle 

MECHANIC'S DRIVER'S 
SIGNATURE ______________ _ SIGNATURE ___________ _ 
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\ TRUCK SHIPMENT LADING · N2383514 
_ ,,etum This 

~.,!Jt to Ag Valley Coop 
For Payment. 

AG VALLEY COOP 
EDISON, NEBR. 68936 Edison Phone: 1-800-228-1352 

SHIPPED FROM SHIPPED TO 

SHIPPER: AG VALLEY COOPERATIVE, NON-STOCK CONSIGNEE: 

ORIGIN: NE 
DATE 
LOADED: 

{ :J J SHIPPER'S 
l>- , 202.!d CONT. NO.: 

LOADING GRADE: 

LOADING 
SCALE TICKET NO.: 

WEIGHTS 

LOADING UNLOADING 

ROSS 

BUSHELS: 0 Zf.c • 6 7 
LOSS IN TRANSIT: 

SHIPPER'S 
SIGNATURE: 

RECEIVER'S 
SIGNATURE: 

DESTINATION: 

DATE 
UNLOADED: 

UNLOADING GRADE: 

UNLOADING 
SCALE TICKET NO.: 

FIRM NAME: 

DRIVER'S NAME: 

DRIVER'S 
ADDRESS: 
DRIVER'S 
LICENSE NO.: 

DOT NO.: 

BUYER'S _ 
20 _ CONT. NO.: ':J 34-'7 2.., 

CARRIER 

TRACTOR: y 
LICENSE NO.: 1------"-----------I 

MAKE: 

DRIVER'S 
SIGNATURE· 

TRAILER: X5--. MAKE: 

White Copy: Consignee's Copy; Yellow Copy: Truck Driver's Copy; Pink Copy: Shipper's Copy; Gold Copy: Shipper's Copy 

BEAR GRAPHICS 800-325-8094 
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HUBER SAND INC 
395 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846 
620-27~-760'1 

Vehicle ID: G06 
Truck# ID: 

Material ID: 

Account ID: 
Job Site ID: 

Comments: 

CA SAND 

OBERLIN CRETE 

HUBER SAND INC 
Pit #5 
GARDEN CITY, KS 

G06 

CA SAND 

OBERLIN 

Operator: GC5 Charge by Weight 

Signature: 

Have a nice day! 

In: 
Out: 

CONCRETE 

Transaction No. 
180394 

Date Time Scale 
06/07/2024 14:59 3 
06/07/2024 15:51 3 

Gross: 87500 lb 
Tare: 29460 lb (M) 

Net: 58040 lb 
Net Tons: 29.02 tn 
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DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
Email: Khp.Trucklnspection@KS.GOV 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 
Topeka, KS 66603 
Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 

Carrier: GO TRUCKING INC 
OBA: 
2701 W MARY 

Report Number: KSHP04472492 
Inspection Date: 09/09/2024 
Start: 1 :35 PM CT End: 1 :52 PM CT 
Inspection Level: Ill - Driver/Credential 
HM Inspection Type: None 

Driver: OCHOA, GILDARDO 
License#: State: KS 
Date of Bi GARDEN CITY, KS, 67846 

USDOT: 1255993 
MC/MX#: 00495089 
State#: 

Phone#: (620)640-3910 CoDriver: 
Fax#: (620)271-0675 License#: 

Location: RENO COUNTY - 155 
Highway: K-96 
County: 
Email: 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Date of Birth: 
Milepost: 256 Shipper: N/A 
Origin: WICHITA,KS 
Destination: GARDEN CITY,KS 

Bill of Lading: N/A 
Cargo: EMPTY 

State: 

Unit ~ Make Year State Plate Eguipment ID VIN GVWR CVSA # Issued# OOS Sticker 
1 TT PTRB 2020 KS - 1 
2 ST GDAN 2001 OK 640 

4809 53200 
3403 67000 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS:No brake measurements required for level II or level Ill 

VIOLATIONS:No violations were discovered 

HazMat: No HM transported Placard: Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: No data for special checks 

• NOTE TO MECHANIC: The undersigned certifies that all mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the time of signature. 
Signature Of Repairer X Facility Date 

.. \\ .. DRIVER THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULATION . .. ,r- ' CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All defects on 
this sheet must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE-DISPATCH and then certified by a responsible carrier official who must sign below. RETURN 
THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS to the Motor Carrier Division of the KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL at the address listed at the top of th is form. 
Signature Of Motor Carrier X: Title: Date: 

Report Prepared By: ID/Badge #: Copy Received By: 
B.E. Wade 0447 GILDARDO OCHOA 

X X 

II I II IIII I II IIII II I I II I IIIIII II 111111111111111 
Page 1 of 1 01255993 KS KSHP04472492 
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Address:2701 W MARY; GARDEN CITY, KS 67846; US
As of:9/20/2024 18:47
Report Generated on : 09/20/2024 06:47

Name Country CDL Most Recent Query Submitted On Consent Received Result

Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document
according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.**

Report Compliance - DRIVER CHECK (ANNUAL QUERIES CONDUCTED)
GO TRUCKING INC (USDOT# 1255993)

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of
this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
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Address:2701 W MARY; GARDEN CITY, KS 67846; US
As of:9/20/2024 18:47
Report Generated on : 09/20/2024 06:47

Name Country CDL Most Recent Query Submitted On Consent Received Result
SIMEON SALDIVAR United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent
JOSE BANUELOS CASAS United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent
SERGIO RIVAS-NEVAREZ United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent
FRANK UNGER United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent
GILDARDO OCHOA United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent
ISABEL OCHOA NEVAREZ United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent
CRISOFORO OCHOA NEVAR United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent
JOSE OCHOA United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent
SANDRA JEANTY United States Pre-employment 7/18/2024 Pending Not Complete: Pending driver consent

Disclaimer:**This document contains sensitive information and is for official use only. Improper handling of

according to agency policy when this document is no longer needed.**

Report Compliance - PRE-EMPLOYMENT QUERIES CONDUCTED
GO TRUCKING INC (USDOT# 1255993)

this information could negatively affect individuals. Handle and secure this information according to Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administration privacy and security guidelines. Properly dispose of this document

= 
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DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT 

Kansas Highway Patrol 
Email: Khp.Trucklnspection@KS.GOV 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 
Topeka, KS 66603 
Phone: (785)296-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 

Carrier: GO TRUCKING INC 
OBA: 
2701 W MARY 

Report Number: KSHP05113375 
Inspection Date: 08/23/2024 
Start: 11 :26 AM CT End: 11 :42 AM CT 
Inspection Level: Ill - Driver/Credential 
HM Inspection Type: None 

Driver: OCHOA NEVAREZ, CRISOFORO 
License#: State: KS 
Date of Bi GARDEN CITY, KS, 67846 

USDOT: 1255993 
MC/MX#: 00495089 
State#: 

Phone#: (620)640-3910 CoDriver: 
Fax#: (620)271-0675 License#: 

Location: NORTON COUNTY - 137 
Highway: KS 383 
County: 
Email: 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Date of Birth: 
Milepost: 78 Shipper: N/A 
Origin: GARDEN CITY,KS 
Destination: RAGAN.NE 

Bill of Lading: N/A 
Cargo: EMPTY 

State: 

Unit ~ Make Year State Plate Eguipment ID 
75 

VIN GVWR CVSA# Issued# OOS Sticker 
1 TT KW 2007 KS 5430 50000 
2 ST CORN 2010 KS T83 7092 65000 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS:No brake measurements required for level II or level Ill 

VIOLATIONS:No violations were discovered 

HazMat: No HM transported Placard: Cargo Tank: 

Special Checks: No data for special checks 

• NOTE TO MECHANIC: The undersigned certifies that all mechanical defects listed on this report HAVE BEEN CORRECTED at the time of signature. 
Signature Of Repairer X Facility Date 

.. \\ .. DRIVER THIS FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULATION . .. ,r- ' CARRIER CERTIFICATION: All defects on 
this sheet must be corrected or acknowledged PRIOR TO RE-DISPATCH and then certified by a responsible carrier official who must sign below. RETURN 
THIS FORM WITHIN 15 DAYS to the Motor Carrier Division of the KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL at the address listed at the top of this form. 
Signature Of Motor Carrier X: Title: Date: 

Report Prepared By: ID/Badge #: Copy Received By: 
D.W. 0511 CRISOFORO OCHOA NEVAREZ 
SCHOENBERGER 

X X 

II I II IIII I II IIII II II I I IIIIII Ill 111111111111111 
Page 1 of 1 01255993 KS KSHP05113375 



Exhibit 13 



Driver First Name Driver Last Name Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY) License # License State CDL (Y/N) Phone Number Date of Hire 
(MM/DD/YYYY)

Date of Termination 
(MM/DD/YYYY)

Simeon Saldivar 7/1/1964 KS Yes 6/22/2005
Jose Eloy Ochoa 11/8/1964 KS Yes 3/28/2007
Gildardo Ochoa 9/25/1970 KS Yes 3/18/2014
Isabel Ochoa 11/5/1957 KS Yes 4/23/2018
Crisoforo Ochoa 4/20/1975 KS Yes 1/15/2019
Frank Unger 1/19/1971 KS Yes 7/24/2019
Sergio Rivas 9/8/1971 KS Yes 8/8/2022
Sandra Jeanty 3/17/1982 KS Yes 6/25/2024
Abel Sotelo 9/10/1965 KS Yes 7/6/2024
Javier Ochoa 12/29/2001 KS Yes 7/23/2024
Cristopher A. Ochoa 10/29/1998 KS Yes 8/24/2024

Driver List

1

U.S. Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 



Exhibit 14 



Dashboard Search Applications 
Authonty 

UCR Payments 
Maintenance 

USDOT: 1255993 

MCMIS StalU$: A 

• Company lnformat,on 

Legal Name: GO TRUCKING INC 

OBA Name: 

Phone: 

Fax: 

Email: 

Bus. Type: 

• Address 

(620) 640-3910 

(620) 271-0675 

GOTRUCKING1@COX NET 

No Data 

Insurance Aulhonty 

Dato Granted ll Authority Statu5 

08/0312004 FOR-HIRE PUBLIC SERVICE CANCEll ED 

GO TRUCKING INC (1255993) 

Remarks Documents Profiles Messages 
Exception 

Transactions 

KTRAN PIN: -
Cell: 

BEIN: 

Cargo Safety Seminar 

Statu.5 Date Re;non Action Authority Card 

09113i2023 INSURANCE H#iil::I 
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DATE '\ 

I RECORD OF ANNUAL INSPECTION 
(49 CFR 396.17•23) 

Propare Soparats Rsport for Each Vshlcle lnspacte_d ______ 0_1_ LJ_ ,__~_ ~_ ..,_s _ _ ______ 

( co°RJ, NAME --- - - ~VEHiru VJ'E-,/ CONVERTER ~ 
m 71to.c._tiV\A []TRUCK pl'TRACTOR ,--,TRf,\LER UDOLLY 1 

·, \OORESS - - - r - - VEHICLE ,_.AKE MODEi,. re., 

[)..'fr,/ t0£:,/- }(;\Y15'+$ p.)"° --r-. 3 19 'f i&- t! ~ 4- :J.. ~ I~ 
(;! - j(s-- l97Ft'l/o -1 VEHICLEID~l .. ~Tl~/S"7 ,. Sta!eTagNo 

I ,,;'_ -~">'! ~;__ H ----'~ _,_ _ __._____ ..:E..: .. ..:,:..0..!Y'.-,Ef-,-=-~------------<, 

FE~R'SNAME. --'-f.,.. fk)_ hA()l~1L- _____ ,!__M_•L ___ - _________ ___ 

REPORT OF CONDITION I Fo, Data/lad Information on Inspection Procedures see FMCSR Part 396, Appendix A) 
r--- -----

' OK TREPAIR f OK REPAIR OK REPAIR I OK I REPAIR 

BRAKES r 'EXHAUST STEERING ' FRAME I 

Leaks /, Adjustment ii, Members v, 
I 

Adlustmenl ./, I 
Meehan 0ompon I / Placement 

., 
Column/Gear ,, , Clearance 

., ---1 
Drum,Aotor ./. I LIGHTING / Axle V/ Rear Impact Guard , I 

Hose/Tubing I i/ I Headlights , Linkage t'1 TIRES , I 

lining I ✓ I Tail Stop f Power Steering ,, Tread ,, , 
AnUIOCI< SVstem i/ I Clearance,Marker v' Other Inflation ., I I 
Aul0matiC Adjusters I VI I ldentir,catlon ✓ , FUEL SYSTEM / Damage er ,---\ 
Low Air WamlllCI v'/ 1 Reflectors ✓ Tank(s)/Cap(s) ✓ Speed Restrictions 

Trailer Alr Supply I y I Other Lines Other I I ' Compressor i ✓, J I I 

Parking Brakes I / I CAB/BODY / SUSPENSION WHEELS/RIM , I 
Other I I Access / Springs , Fasteners I ti I I 

I Eqpt./Load Secure Attachments Disc/Spoke I I I 
/ COUPLERS I I Tie-Downs Sliders I I 

! 

I Fd!h-Wheel & Moun! ✓ I Headerboard WINDSHIELD , l 
! Pm.'Upper Plate I Motorcoach Seats MIRRORS Glass r, 
P1n!l&-Hook 'Eye I I Other V Wipers I ,/ I 

I Safety Chain(s) I ' I 

REMARKS 

Certification: This vehicle has passed all the inspe~n ite/ Jr the annual vehicle inspection in accordance with 49 CFR Part 396. 

QUALIFIED INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE B ~ DATE '-/ - !5'--- ;J.. r' 
..L 

APPLY LABEL TO A CLEAN, DRY SURFACE. 
USE WITH AN OVERLAMINATE (2402) TO 
IMPROVE DURABILITY UNDER NORMAL 
WEATHER CONDITIONS. 

FEDERALANNUALlNSPECTION , 
AN INDELIBLE INK MARKER IS RECOMMENDED 
FOR USE WHEN FILLING OUT THE LABEL. 
INDELIBLE INK IS PERMANENT AND WILL NOT 
WASH OFF, BUT MAY FADE DUE TO EXPOSURE 
TO ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT OVER TIME. CAREFUL 
DISCRETION IS ADVISED REGARDING 
APPLICATION OF LABEL TO AN AREA NOT 

TO EXCESSIVE ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 
S AND IT IS RECOMMENDED 

~ILITY OF THE LABEL BE 
Y. 

THIS VEHICLE HAS PASSED AN ANNUAL INSPECTION 
CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 49 CFR, PART 396, FMCSR 

MONTH 

L 
YEAR 

~1/ 210276959 
VEHICLE ID (Company No.) STATE/TAG NO. OR VIN 

S '--71 ? 
LOCATION OF RECORDS: 

Company /li r(\ t(LJG(;t..J 
~ 

Street Address ~ ~ 0 f ~c'5 /- /(A 1>$tl S , ffl 3 I 9 

City. State. Zip ,:J 

.. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

25-TRAM-194-PEN

I, the undersigned, certify that a true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following by means of  

first class mail and electronic service on ________________________.

PATRICK HURLEY, CHIEF LITIGATION COUNSEL
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD
TOPEKA, KS 66604
patrick.hurley@ks.gov

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION  COUNSEL
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD
TOPEKA, KS 66604
ahsan.latif@ks.gov

Gildardo Ochoa, PRESIDENT
Go Trucking Inc
2701  W Mary
Garden City, KS 67846
gotrucking1@cox.net

/S/ KCC Docket Room
KCC Docket Room

01/08/2025
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